London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

haf\/

hammersmith & fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee
Agenda

Wednesday 14 February 2024 at 6.30 pm
This meeting will be held remotely

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

MEMBERSHIP
Administration: Opposition:
Councillor Paul Alexander (Vice-Chair) Councillor Dominic Stanton

Councillor Wesley Harcourt

CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita White
Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
Tel: 07741234765
E-mail: Amrita.White @Ibhf.gov.uk

Public Notice

This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a
representation and registered to speak.

Date Issued: 5™ February 2024
Updated 8™ February 2024



https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

N - =
. .|,,,
3

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda

14 February 2024

Pages
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item,
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless itis a
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that
item or as soon as it becomes apparent.

At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary
interest or other significant interest may also make representations,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is
discussed and any vote taken.

Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration.
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest.

Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards
Committee.

JMB FOOD AND WINE, 143 ASKEW ROAD, LONDON, W12 9AU 3-47
(6:30PM)

PARSONS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB, 31 48 - 150
BROOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON, SW6 3DP (8PM OR AFTER
CONSIDERATION OF THE FIRST ITEM)



Contents
1. THE APPLICATION
1.1. Current Hours of Operation
1.2. Application Requested
1.3. Applicants Operating Schedule
2. BACKGROUND
3. CONSULTATION
3.1 Relevant Representations
4. OTHER INFORMATION
4.1 Enforcement History
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)
S. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
6. DETERMINATION
APPENDICES

Copy of current licence and plans

Copy of application form

Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises

Copy of objections local residents

Copy of email from applicant and responses

Copy of email from Licensing team and responses

Page 3

Agenda Iltem 3

Page

6-11

11-12

13-19
20-31
32-34
35-38

39-40

41-47



1. THE APPLICATION

On the 23™ November 2023, Personal Licence Courses UK on behalf of Mr Subir Singh
Bhatia (“the applicant”) submitted an application to vary their premises licence in respect of
the premises known as JMB Food and Wine, 143 Askew Road, London, W12 9AU.

1.1 Current Hours of Operation

The premises currently benefit from a premises licence. The current premises licence
permits the following:

The sale of alcohol - Off the premises only
Mondays to Sundays 10:00 to 21:00

Current opening hours
Mondays to Sundays 06:30 to 21:00

A copy of the current premises licence and plan can be seen on pages 13-19 this
report.

1.2 Application Requested

The applicant has applied to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol off the premises only
and amend the closing hours as outlined below:

Licensable activities to vary:

The sale of alcohol - Off the premises only
Mondays to Sundays 08:00 to 23:00

Proposed opening hours
Mondays to Sundays 06:30 to 23:00

A copy of the application can be seen on pages 20-31 this report.
1.3 Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicant has proposed a number of additional steps to promote the four
licensing objectives if the application is granted. A copy of the proposed conditions
can be seen on pages 29 and 30 of this report.

2. BACKGROUND

The main access to the premises is located on Askew Road. There are a mixture
residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the location of
the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on pages 32-34 of
this report.

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis
which run from in and around the Askew Road and Goldhawk Road area. Stamford

Page 4



Brook tube station is a 14-minute walk away, Ravenscourt Park tube station is a 17-
minute walk away and Goldhawk Road tube station is a 19-minute walk away.

3. CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.

3.1. Relevant Representations

The licensing section received four representations objecting to the licence
application from local residents. A copy of these representations can be seen on
pages 35-38 of this report.

On the 22" December 2023 the Licensing section received comments from the
applicant's agent, which was emailed to all objectors to confirm the timings applied
for. Following this email, one representation was withdrawn. A copy of the email and
responses can be seen on pages 39-40 of this report

On the 18™ January 2024, the Licensing section sent a further email to objectors
requesting further comments on the email sent on the 22" December 2023. A copy
of the email and responses can be seen on pages 41-47 of this report.

4. OTHER INFORMATION

4.1 Enforcement History

There have not been any warnings, simple cautions or prosecutions given in respect
of the premises during the past three years.

4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

There has been one TEN which has been submitted in respect of this premises in the past

twelve months. The details are listed below:

REF | DETAILS | startDate | End Date

2023/02082/ Late Temporary Event Notice 30/12/2023 05/01/2024

LATEML JMB Food and Wine: The premises has an existing licence
(2018/01747/LAPR) and the applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for the sale of alcohol during the festive
period.

Licensable activities sought:
The sale of alcohol off the premises only for no more than
15 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 30th December 2023 to Friday 5th January 2024
between the hours of 08:00 to 23:59

Page 5



5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 Section 2 pages 7-10 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states the
Licensing Authority is keen to support the licensed sector and leisure offer within the
borough, with a particular focus on business resilience and growing a robust and thriving
cultural and leisure sector.

To achieve this the Licensing Authority has identified three key themes of the Licensing
Policy and the Licensing Authority’s approach to implementing it. These are:

e A sustainable, well-run licensed sector;

« Hammersmith & Fulham as a good place to live, work and enjoy leisure;
and,

o A safe licensing environment and night-time economy.

5.2 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the SLP states that to ensure the promotion of the
four Licensing Objectives the Licensing Authority will require applicants to detail in
their operating schedule:

« the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of
crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to their
location, character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use and the
persons likely to use the premises;

« the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant
premises or place;

o how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met.
Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the
Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the
Licensing Objectives would be met;

« the measures and management controls in place to protect children from
harm. Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be

incorporated in the induction of staff.

5.3 Policy 1 page 18 confirms that The Secretary of State’s Guidance states that
applicants are expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to
demonstrate, the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives; and
that they understand the layout of the local area and physical environment including:

a) crime and disorder hotspots;

b) proximity to residential premises;

C) proximity to areas where children may congregate,;

d) any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities;
and

e) participation in any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes, such as ‘Ask for Angela’, local taxi-marshalling schemes, street
pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they
will manage any potential risks.

Page 6



The Guidance goes on to state that ‘Applicants are expected to provide licensing
authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which
their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local
area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why the
steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.’

The Licensing Authority notes the contents of these paragraphs from the Secretary of
State’s Guidance and, in particular, the use of the word ‘expected’. Licence
applications that do not in any way address the contents of these paragraphs in their
operating schedules may be returned to the applicant as ‘incomplete’.

54 Policy 3 page 21 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant
representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits
having regard in particular to the following matters:

a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on
local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any,
appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;

b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from
these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;

c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the
premises at the appropriate times;

d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase
in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of
parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the
London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing
Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB),
nuisance and vehicle emissions;

e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities,
or other relevant agency or representative.

It will be the normal policy of the Licensing Authority to allow shops, stores and
supermarkets to provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any
times (in line with permitted planning hours) when the retail outlet is open for
shopping unless there are good reasons based on the Licensing Objectives for
restricting those hours. Should there be evidence regarding street drinking issues,
child protection issues, cumulative impact, anti-social behaviour (ASB), issues in
relation to public nuisance and disorder in the vicinity of this type of premises, the
Licensing Authority may restrict the hours of the sale of alcohol or decide to review
the licence. To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the
suggested closing times for licensed premises below:

Type of premises | Town centres Mixed use areas Residential areas
Off-licences 23:00 daily 23:00 daily 22:00 daily

and alcohol

sales in

supermarkets

Page 7



5.5 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application
where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where
appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and density
of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will be given to the
proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless hostel
in a local area type remit ie applicants need to make the case for how they would not
increase further problems for residents/clients nearby.

In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:

e Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where
trading hours are limited by planning conditions)

e Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of
staff at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of
staff at such premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal
alcohol or tobacco

e Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.

e The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident,
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.

e Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

e To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having
a serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities.

5.6 Policy 11 page 30 of the SLP states that Licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour caused by
people once they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the
direct control of the licensee. However, licensing is a key aspect of such control and
licensing law is part of a holistic approach to the management of the night-time
economy.

As a matter of policy the council expects every holder of a licence, certificate or
permission, to accept and be responsible for minimising the impact of their activities
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons within the vicinity of their premises by
taking appropriate measures and action consistent with that responsibility. Licensees
and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of
crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for
example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking area, to the extent that
these matters are within their control.

Page 8



Population densities in this borough are high, with many residential premises located
above or in close proximity to licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance
and crime and disorder objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating
Operating Schedules. Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control
measures put in place by the applicant to ensure that our residents are protected
from the potential detrimental effects of any licensed premises.

5.6 Policy 13 pages 31 and 32 of the SLP state that despite Licensing and Planning
being under different legislation, the Licensing Authority will ensure that the licensing
regime is in line with the planning regime in Hammersmith & Fulham as far as is
possible.

The local planning authority has powers to control opening times of all new
establishments seeking planning permission, where harm might occur. Licensing
applications will not be a re-run of the planning application.

If the licensing committee grants any variation of a licence which involves a material
alteration to a building, the applicant still needs to apply for planning permission, or
building regulation control, where appropriate. Where an applicant is granted a
premises licence with operating hours that are different to the hours permitted by the
premises planning permission, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to
prosecution under planning law. We would suggest that the applicant contacts
Planning apply to vary their conditions.

5.7 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder
states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in their operating
schedules:

C) Operators of off-licences in areas problems relating to street drinking and under age
drinking are prevalent, measures should be outlined to strictly monitor the way alcohol is
sold, specifically where the premises are located close to schools and hostels and similar
premises that provide shelter or services to alcohol dependent persons.

d) It is important to ensure that staff working at off licences are suitably trained and
receive appropriate refresher training in their responsibilities under the Act and can
discharge their duties in full compliance with the licence conditions and requirements of
the Act. This includes the ability to competently check a customer’s age with acceptable
forms of identification where necessary. The Licensing Authority will particularly consider
the following matters where they are material to the individual application:

i. The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is
granted;

ii. The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that these
matters are within their control.

iii. Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises.

iv. Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for
disorder as customers leave the premises; and

V. Any relevant representations.

Page 9



s)] Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies,
and the Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local Crime and
Disorder Reduction Partnership.

h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the
crime and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; persons
exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in outdoor areas and
on the highway outside the premises. This can also include crime arising from
pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or crowded areas where
alcohol is being consumed.

J) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with appropriate
procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV equipment.

[) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door
security aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and
dealing with and reporting incidents if they occur.

p) local schemes — joining and attending local Pubwatch meetings and participating
in the Behave or Be Banned Scheme (BOBB) and/or signing up and using the
Council’'s Safety Net Radio scheme.

5.8 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public
nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following
matters where they are material to the individual application:

ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;

iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed
hours of operation and the frequency of activity;

v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance
by customers arriving at or leaving the premises.

ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the
premises quietly;

X. The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of
parking by patrons on local residents;

xii. The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian
movement to and from the premises;

xiii. The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;

xiv. The siting of external lighting, including security lighting that is installed
inappropriately;

xv. The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage and the prevention/tidying of litter
(including fly posters and illegal placards);

xix. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

xX. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or
representative;

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public
nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their
Operating Schedule:

j) Deliveries/collections — noise from deliveries to and/or collections (e.g. refuse)
from the premises are another common source of complaint. Consider the times of
such deliveries/collections and make sure you specify to any contractors that
deliveries/collections should not be made at anti-social times. As a guide, the Noise
and Nuisance Service recommend that deliveries/collections should only be made

Page 10

10



between the hours of 7:30am and 9:00pm, depending on the proximity of residential
and/or other noise sensitive properties.

[) Light pollution — this is an increasingly common source of complaint, particularly
from illuminated signs and external security lighting. Where provided, illuminated
signs should not cause glare to neighbouring properties, ideally being turned off at
night, and external lighting should be angled and/or diffused to also prevent
nuisance.

m)Noise and/or vibration breakout from the provision of regulated entertainment,
particularly from (but not limited to) live music — consider what type of entertainment
IS to be provided, in what room/area of the premises and the suitability of the
construction of this room/area to contain sound. Windows are a particular weak-point
for noise break-out so consider providing regulated entertainment in a room without
windows or with as few windows as possible, particularly windows that face towards
nearby 40 residential properties. Where suitable, install a lobby to prevent spillage of
noise each time an entrance/exit door is opened.

r) Waste — consider how and where waste will be stored/disposed of at the end of
trading hours, particularly if trading until late at night. This is important because the
disposal of glass and/or cans to outside bin areas can be very noisy and give rise to
complaints, so it may be necessary to store such items and other non-degradable
refuse inside the premises until the next trading day. Consideration should also be
given to the time of deliveries to minimize disruption to local residents.

5.8 Annex 1 pages 40 to 41 of the SLP in relation to the protection of children from
harm states that the Licensing Authority will require operating plans to specify the
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.

The ‘Responsible Authority’ in relation to the protection of children from harm is the
council’s Local Safeguarding Children Board. The Trading Standards service will also
have certain responsibilities particularly in relation to the underage sales of age
restricted products and providing advice about measures that can be taken to reduce
the risk of alcohol sales to under eighteens. The following provides a non-exhaustive
list of risks associated with the protection of children from harm objective that
applicants may want to consider when preparing their Operating Schedule:

i) Where premises are subject to age-restrictions, the procedures in place to conduct
age verification checks. The Council will expect premises only to accept current
passports, driving licences or documents bearing the national PASS logo, such as
Citizencard. The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) is the UK's national
guarantee scheme for proof-of- age cards as endorsed by the Home Office. More
information can be found on The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) website.

6. DETERMINATION

6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) Grant the application in full

(b) Grant the application in part — modifying the proposed hours, activities or
conditions.

(c) Reject the application

Page 11

11



It is the Council’'s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection
of Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant
representations received; the applicant’'s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182 of the Act.

If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations.

Page 12

12



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence [ &’fk/‘

hammersmith & fulham

Premises Licence Number: 2023/01931/LAPR

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

JMB Food And Wine

143 Askew Road

Post town: London Post code: W12 9AU
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale of Alcohol Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Sale of Alcohol Off the Premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 21:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 06:30 - 21:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and
/ or off supplies:

Off the premises only

Page 1 of 9
Page 13



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant)
of holder of premises licence:

Mr Subir Singh Bhatia

Email

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity
number (where applicable):

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Subir Singh Bhatia

Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Hounslow
Personal Licence Number: H06353

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. Mandatory Condition

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

2. Mandatory Condition
1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

12.12.20232018/01747/LAPR Page 2 of 7
Page 14



2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+ (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;
(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and
(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

3. Mandatory Condition

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

4. High Definition CCTV covering the interior and exterior of the premises shall be
installed and shall be kept operational at all times the premises are open to the
public. CCTV shall be capable of taking a head and shoulders shot of persons entering

12.12.20232018/01747/LAPR Page 3 of 7
Page 15



the premises and be capable of storing images for a minimum of 31 days. A member
of staff capable of downloading images for the police or authorised council officers
shall be on duty at all times the premises are open.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the premises by the entry door and point
of service stating that CCTV is in use.

6. A challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be operated at the premises. The only
acceptable forms of identification shall be a photographic driving licence, a valid
passport or a proof of age card with the bearer's photograph and the PASS logo in a
hologram format.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the premises by the entry and point of
service stating that a challenge 25 policy is in force at the premises.

8. Notices shall be prominently displayed at the premises stating the provisions of the
Licensing Act regarding underage and proxy sales.

9. Staff shall receive training for their role on induction and refresher training every 6
months. Training shall include identifying persons under 25, making a challenge,
acceptable proof of age, making and recording a refusal, proxy sales, avoiding conflict
and responsible alcohol retailing. Written training logs shall be kept for all staff and
these logs shall be made available to police / local authority upon request.

10. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be made available to the police
or an authorised officer of the council upon request, the incident log shall record the
following;

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

b) all ejections of patrons;

c) any complaints received;

d) any incidents of disorder;

e) any faults in the CCTV system;

f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and

g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

11. During the hours when the premises are open outside the permitted hours for the
sale of alcohol, all alcohol shall be covered from view from customers.

12. Alcohol shall only be supplied in sealed containers for consumption off the
premises. No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises at any time.

13. No beer, lager or cider with strength of above 5.5% abv shall be sold.

14. Notices shall be prominently displayed by the exit asking customers to respect
nearby residents and to leave quietly, to not loiter outside the premises nor drink in
the street and to dispose of litter responsibly.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Signed: g@@ﬂ Date: 06.12.2023

Authorised Officer

12.12.20232018/01747/LAPR Page 4 of 7
Page 16



TED Iw

ﬂanﬂl - — s e el
| 5 | AR B
“ HELVING P
T i
e gsem— = - =-% -
S P
:b frl‘ﬂsW: 43 € ’ ﬁm Nﬁ\— w
HeLving - o
s : 8 IR

N

EWS ™ g i Aeen ® LicedSEn
42 F— i @ Rre exvwiguisace
H a2z ext

_I..Z..VO.L Wi ¢ Af

Page 17



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence [ &’fk/‘

hammersmith & fulham

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: 2023/01931/LAPR

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

JMB Food And Wine

143 Askew Road

Post town: London Post code: W12 9AU
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale of Alcohol Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Sale of Alcohol Off the Premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 21:00

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday 06:30 - 21:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies:

Off the premises only

12.12.20232018/01747/LAPR Page 6 of 7
Page 18



Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence:

Mr Subir Singh Bhatia

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Not Applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Subir Singh Bhatia

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No Restrictions

T
Signed: m Date: 06.12.2023

Authorised Officer

12.12.20232018/01747/LAPR Page 7 of 7
Page 19



hsf\/

hammersmith & fulham

Hammersmith and Fulham

Application to vary a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 8753 1081

* required information

Section 1 of 18

System reference

Your reference

@ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Is the applicant:

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C No

Subir Singh

Bhatia

(¢ Applying as an individual

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 20



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

L

United Kingdom

Manpreet Singh

Kapoor

info@personallicencecourses.com

020 8606 0558

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(" Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number orname  |Personal Licence Courses UK
* Street 145 Station Road

District

* City or town West Drayton

County or administrative area

* Postcode UB7 7ND

* Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

Page 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 2018/01747/LAPR

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name JMB Food and Wine
Street 143 Askew Road
District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode W12 9AU

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic_ rateable 15,250
value of premises (£)

Section 3 0of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (¢ Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

(" Yes C No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Page 22

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Proposed variations:

1. Extend Sale by Retail of Alcohol hours to the following: Monday - Sunday: 08:00 - 23:00.

Section 4 of 18
PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section50f 18
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 6 of 18
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 8 of 18
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 9 of 18

Page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 18
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |08:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
Page 24

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End [23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |08:00 End [23:00
Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(" On the premises (¢ Offthepremises (" Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [06:30 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |06:30 End [23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |06:30 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |06:30 End [23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |06:30 End |23:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |06:30 End |23:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |06:30 End |23:00
Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 26

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

[T] I'have enclosed the premises licence

[7] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

The updated premises has not been issued yet, following a recent transfer/vary of dps application for same premises.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy
2. CCTV to be installed and 31 days recoding system
3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which records 24 hours a day. All CCTV recordings
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days and all recordings will be stamped with the correct date and time. Viewing

of recordings shall be made available, subject to Data Protection legislation, immediately upon the request of Police or an
authorised council officer.

2. That licensing activities are only carried out at the premises at times when the CCTV system is fully operational

Page 27

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

3. A staff member from the premises who Is conversant with the operation of the CCIV system shall always be on the
premises when the premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of delay when requested.

4. An incident logbook will be maintained by the premises that details incidents of note that occur in the premises. This
shall include refused sales, disorder, and ejections as a minimum. The logbook shall always be kept on the premises, for a
minimum of 1 year from each entry, and be available for inspection, at all times the premises is open. Management shall
regularly check the book to ensure all staff are using it.

5. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the Licensing Act 2003.Written records of this
training shall be retained and made available for inspection to Police or Council Officers on request.

6. All alcohol shall be purchased from AWRS registered cash & carry and wholesalers.
8. All goods, including those subject to duty payments i.e., alcohol and tobacco products will be brought from cash and
carries only an invoices and they will be available upon request. All alcohol will be purchased from AWRS registered cash &

carry or wholesalers.

9. All staff employed at the premises will have UK right to work status checked, once passed that stage they shall be offered
employment.

10. Beer, lager, cider and stout above 5.5% ABV shall not be displayed or sold.

11. Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed container.

¢) Public safety

1. Fire Exit Signs Displayed
2. CCTV 31 Days recording facility

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers will be told in person to leave quietly
and not to disturb the local neighbourhood

2. Strict policy in place to tell all staff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all

3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they are being recorded on CCTV

e) The protection of children from harm

1. A challenge 25 policy will be in force, where any person looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age
when attempting to purchase alcohol and signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises. Challenge 25 posters
displayed where alcohol is sold.

2. The only acceptable ID will be those with photographic identification documents; including passport, photo-card,
driving license or proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram.

3. An refusal book shall be kept at the premises and updated as and when required, and made available for inspection on
request to an Licensing Officer, Police or other responsible authority.

4. A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall operate at the premises. Signage shall be displayed advising customers that
the scheme is in place. All staff authorised to sell alcohol will be trained in the Challenge 25 scheme and this training will be
documented to include the date the training was given, the name of the person who gave the training, the person who
received the training and signatures by both trainer and trainee

Section 17 of 18

Page 28

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person whao is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

, Itis an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this
application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Page 30

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Full name Manpreet S Kapoor
* Capacity Agent
* Date 2| /| 11|]]| 2023
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hammersmith-and-fulham/change-1 to upload this
file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTIONTO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

Page 31

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




eGIS Web Map

20 AAn
oo YVMYU

.0
. W
(]
. "=
-
-
3
-
[
L]
[
#
L]
. #
LI ]
#
.
LR .
(]
&
.®
-
-
L]
[]
(]
[]
#
E
.
# ®
"
a v
#
¥ %
-
P |
s *
(I
-
.
- -
-
E
-
*
. #
"
(]

¥
® =
& =
.
s " A
—
[}
- ]
. h =
= [
"
] "
]
- " .
-

-
‘H
N
.
&
- il
- B
-
- .
= ®
®
® ® O
"
- N -
®
N
N
&
B

T
"
s
= -
"
- ]
]
"
®
= L]
.
" .
[
- "
]
o "
"
L *® &
" ® .
®
. .
- .
¥
- ®
]
- "
L
" "
]
L "
.
- .
L]
- .
= [
s
-
* = ®
*-‘1- * o
N
. o
- - o
. ® -
®
. " "
. ® = [}
" ]
o .
]
»
- =
. -
- ]
® U - o
®
- -
O ]
- .
®
s O ]
] "
]
.
. .
L] "
N
5 "
(]
®
L -
"
[ - ]
-
®
-
®
L]
o
U a
]
o
L
U .

1:1,654
300 ft

80 m

23/01/2024, 08:46:23

o T O

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder

© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631



£¢ obed

LICENCE NO TRADING AS ADDRESS ACTIVITY Mondayto  [Monday |Tuesday |Wednesday |Thursday |Friday Saturday [Sunday
Sunday
2007/04436/LAPR |Leiths School Of Wendell Court Sale of Alcohol On the 09:30:00 - 09:30:00 - 09:30:00 - |09:30:00 - 09:30:00 - |09:30:00 -
Food And Wine 16 - 20 Wendell Road  Premises 22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 |22:30:00
W12 9RT
2023/01394/LAPR  |Zavicaj Balkan 113 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol Off 09:00:00 -
Foods W12 9AS the Premises 21:00:00
2016/00534/LAPR | Tesco 93 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol Off 09:00:00 -
W12 9AS the Premises 23:00:00
2020/00083/LAPR  |Hoang Lan 129 Askew Road Playing of Recorded 18:00:00 -
W12 9AU Music 23:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On 18:00:00 -
and Off the Premises |23:00:00
2020/00430/LAPR |Som Tam Thai 131 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol On 12:00:00 - 112:00:00 - {12:00:00 - {12:00:00 - 112:00:00 - 12:00:00 - 12:00:00 -
Restaurant W12 9AU and Off the Premises 00:30:00 00:30:00 '00:30:00 |00:30:00 '00:30:00 |00:30:00 00:00:00
2021/00915/LAPR | Olivia Pizza London 147 Askew Road Provision of Late 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 -
& Beijing Wok W12 9AU Night Refreshment 01:00:00 01:00:00 01:00:00
London
Sale of Alcohol Off 10:00:00 -
the Premises 01:00:00
2021/00786/LAPR  |Burnt Provisions 163 Askew Road Playing of Recorded 07:00:00 - 07:00:00 - |07:00:00 - 07:00:00 - 07:00:00 - 07:00:00 - |09:00:00 -
W12 9AU Music 19:00:00 19:00:00 [22:00:00 22:00:00 22:00:00 19:00:00 |17:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On 10:30:00 - 110:30:00 - |10:30:00 - 10:30:00 - 10:30:00 - 110:30:00 - |10:30:00 -
and Off the Premises 19:00:00 19:00:00 [22:00:00 22:00:00 22:00:00 19:00:00 [17:00:00
2021/01615/LAPR |Sainsbury's 167 - 181 Askew Road | Sale of Alcohol Off 09:00:00 -
Supermarket W12 9AX the Premises 23:00:00
2005/03704/LAPRT |Atlas Foods 126 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol Off 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 110:00:00 -
W12 9BL the Premises 23:00:00 (23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 [22:30:00
2023/00432/LAPR |Costas Mini Market 140 - 142 Askew Road | Sale of Alcohol Off 09:00:00 - 09:00:00 - 09:00:00 - |09:00:00 - 09:00:00 - |09:00:00 - '09:00:00 -
W12 9BX the Premises 19:00:00 19:00:00 |19:00:00 19:00:00 19:00:00 19:00:00 |17:00:00
2014/01168/LAPR |Monkey Temple 92 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol On the 11:00:00 - 111:00:00- {11:00:00- 11:00:00 - 11:00:00- 11:00:00 - |11:00:00 -
W12 9BL Premises 22:30:00 [22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 22:30:00 [22:00:00
2022/00937/LAPR 98 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol Off 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 110:00:00 -
W12 9BL the Premises 23:00:00 (23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 [22:30:00
2005/03836/LAPRT |Delight Kebab 107 Askew Road Provision of Late 23:00:00 - |23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - |23:00:00 -
W12 9AS Night Refreshment 01:30:00 01:30:00 '01:30:00 |01:30:00 '03:00:00 |03:00:00 '01:00:00
2015/00138/LAPR |A K Drinks 110 Askew Road Sale of Alcohol Off 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 110:00:00 -
W12 9BL the Premises 23:00:00 [23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 23:00:00 [22:30:00



€ obed

2023/01510/LAPR

2023/00459/LAPR

The Orchard Tavern 136 Askew Road

The Good Shepherd Gayford Road

R C Primary School

W12 9BP

W12 9BY

Performance of Live
Music

Playing of Recorded
Music

Sale of Alcohol On
and Off the Premises
Exhibition of a Film

Sale of Alcohol On
and Off the Premises

10:00:00 -
00:00:00
10:00:00 -
00:00:00

18:00:00 -

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 [02:00:00
10:00:00 - |10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
00:00:00 00:00:00 '00:00:00 [02:00:00
15:00:00 - 115:00:00 -

19:00:00 19:00:00

10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -

22:30:00 22:30:00

18:00:00 -
00:00:00
10:00:00 -
02:00:00
10:00:00 -
02:00:00

10:00:00 -
22:30:00

18:00:00 -
00:00:00
10:00:00 -
00:00:00
10:00:00 -
00:00:00

10:00:00 -
15:00:00



VALID REPRESENTATION
Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 24/11/2023 10:36 AM from |

Application Summary

Address: 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:

Email:

I
Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 24/11/2023 10:36 AM Absolutely do not need alcohol sales before
8am. Even that is too early. It only encourages antisocial behaviour.

Page 35



VALID REPRESENTATION
Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 24/11/2023 12:35 PM from -

Application Summary

Address: 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: ]
Email:
Address: ]

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 24/11/2023 12:35 PM | object to the extension of the licence for a
number of reasons.

Selling alcohol so early in the morning would in my opinion encourage
crime and disorder which would in turn impact public safety.

There are a number of shops selling alcohol on Askew Road.

The public nuisance created by the selling of alcohol at 6am in the
morning is increased.

And buying alcohol so early in the morning would only really be for
those determined to drink It's not like popping out for a pint of milk.

Page 36



VALID REPRESENTATION

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided

below.

Comments were submitted at 24/11/2023 3:09 PM from

Application Summary

Address: 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: I
-
Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type:

Residents Group

Stance:

Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments:

24/11/2023 3:09 PM The area is already suffering from a surge in drug
dealing and drug consumption. Our residents association with over 40
members has already made numerous complaints. If at all, then the
sale of alcohol should be more restrictive - certainly not deregulated
even further.

Page 37



WITHDRAWN REPRESENTATION

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided

below.

Comments were submitted at 24/11/2023 9:24 AM from N

Application Summary

Address:

143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Proposal:

Licensing Act - Premises Licence

Case Officer:

Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: ]

[

Address: I
Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance:

Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments:

24/11/2023 9:24 AM Is 8am not early enough for alcohol sales? Who
really needs to buy booze at 6.30am Monday to Sunday other than
those who are struggling with alcohol problems?

By agreeing to ridiculously early hours for sales, you are not only
contributing to the all the problems in the area that are related to
alcoholism - the rough sleepers, the vandals, the bad behaviour on the
streets etc etc - but you are hurting those who are suffering with
alcohol issues. Frankly, | don't believe alcohol should be sold before
10am at the earliest, but to give stores the go-ahead to sell at 6.30am
would be completely irresponsible. The licensing department for the
council and the borough should be protecting our interests, not
pandering to stores who do not seem to know any better

Page 38



From: m.kapoor personallicencecourses.com

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Representations - JIMB Food And Wine 143 Askew Road London W12

Dear Lorna

Having read through the objections raised, we wish to clarify the alcohol sales applied are for 08:00 —
23:00 Monday — Sunday. The premises will open at 6.30am as it’s a newsagents.

Kind Regards

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)

Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd

From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 3:02 PM
Subject: Representation - IMB Food And Wine 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Dear all,

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2023/01949/LAPR
Premises: JMB Food And Wine 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

| am contacting you as you made a representation objecting to the grant of the
premises licence. The application will now be determined by the Licensing Sub-
Committee, and the hearing date will be confirmed in due course.

The applicants agent has read the representations and asked to forward the below
statement to confirm the following:

Page 39



Having read through the objections raised, we wish to clarify the alcohol sales applied are for
08:00 — 23:00 Monday — Sunday. The premises will open at 6.30am as it’s a newsagents.

Please let me know if the above confirmation addresses the concerns raised in
your objection, and you are minded to withdraw? If you are not minded to
withdraw, you will be invited to attend a licensing sub-committee to provide
your representation and supporting evidence verbally.

Additionally, are you able to advise us of anything the applicant could propose
in relation to reduction in hours or attach conditions that could resolve this
matter?

Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

From:

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - JMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Yes, | willwithdraw thank you.

The times have changed since it was first advertised.

| remove my objection.

Page 40



From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:24 AM
Subject: FW: Representation - JIMB Food And Wine 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Dear all,

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2023/01949/L APR
Premises: JMB Food And Wine 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

| am contacting you as you made a representation against the above application
which is scheduled to be heard before the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 14"
February 2024.

Following on from the email below, can you confirm if the confirmation of the hours in
the email on the 22" December 2023, addresses the concerns raised in your
representation, and if you are mined to withdraw?

Additionally, are you able to advise us of anything the applicant could propose
in relation to reduction in hours or attach conditions that could resolve this
matter, without the need of the Licensing Sub-Committee?

| have attached the pool of conditions below which you may find informative in
reviewing the situation further.

Local pool of licence conditions | LBHF

Please note that if you do not respond, that your representation is still valid and you will be
invited to speak at the Licensing Sub-Committee.

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly on the below.
Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

Licensing

Page 41



From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Notice of Hearing - JMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Hello

| won’t be able to attend the remote hearing and won’t be sending a representative.

As a resident who lives close to these premises, | wish that my feelings are heard. My views on the
selling of alcohol first thing in the morning — whether that’s 0630 or 0800 — is unacceptable. If
people wish to purchase alcohol early in the morning, Askew Road is full of sellers.

If the shop is a newsagent as is clearly mentioned in the email of 22 December, why is it so keen to
sell alcohol?

Thanks

From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:32:11 AM

To S

Subject: RE: [EXT] Notice of Hearing - JMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Hi I

Thank you for your email, and confirmation that you will be unable to attend the
hearing.

| have noted your comments, and will send to the applicant for further comment. Is
there a proposed time in which you feel would address your concerns raised?

Page 42



Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Notice of Hearing - IMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Hello Lorna

| totally appreciate that this is a small business but it’s a newsagents when it wants to be an and off
licence when it can be.

| feel that from midday is a sensible hour. | know I’'m not the only person who is worried about anti-
social behaviour.

Thank you

[l 19 Jan 2024, at 08:18, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi I

| hope you're well.

Following on from our email discussion yesterday, | wanted to inform you that the
premises already benefits from a premises licence, which permits the following:

Current hours for licensable activities on licence

The sale of alcohol - Off the premises only

Page 43



Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 10:00 to 21:00

Current opening hours

Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 06:30 to 21:00

If the variation is not minded to be granted, they would still be able to operate under
the hours above.

Vary of licensable activities on licence

The sale of alcohol - Off the premises only

Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 08:00 to 23:00

Proposed opening hours

Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 06:30 to 23:00

Therefore, is there anything the applicant can propose to address your concerns in
your representation, based on the information above?

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Lorna McKenna
Licensing Compliance Officer

Licensing

From: I

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Notice of Hearing - IMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Hello

Page 44



If this is the times of off sales - which has been agreed and is currently in practice - it's a flat no to
the variation from

me. If the business wishes to be a newsagent in the hours earlier - 0630-8am - which is what was
mentioned in an email to me yesterday - why is the business applying for a variation for a 2 hour
window and how will that be enforced and checked?

sorry i would not agree to the earlier times and if 10 is already in existence why change it unless
there's a need and if there is a need there are plenty of other businesses who sell alcohol on the
askew road.

can i ask why this isn't going before a panel and that

i'm being asked specifically for my views?

thank you

On 19 Jan 2024, at 08:55, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

Thank you for your prompt response.

The current times for off-sales of alcohol at the premises is 10:00 to 21:00 and the
premises is open 06:30 to 21:00.

The applicant is applying for off sales of alcohol 08:00 to 23:00.

A premises is only permitted to carry out licensable activity in the times which are
permitted by their premises licence.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence holder can apply to amend and
extend the current licensable hours via a full variation application, which has
happened in this instance.

Page 45



When a premises licence is granted, it is the licences holders responsibility to ensure
they are operating to the times and terms of a licence. If they are not, the Police,
Licensing Enforcement Officer or other responsible authorities can take action on
this.

If you do feel that the premises are operating in a manner that does not promote the
licensing objectives please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Team- 020 8753
1081/ licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk . If this does happen, we would recommend you to:

1. Speak to the person responsible for the management of the premises and
explain to them why the premises are causing a problem to you. Keep a
record of this discussion and the outcome.

2. Contact our Enforcement Protection team whenever the premises are causing
a nuisance so that an independent professional person is able to witness the
problems you are experiencing. The contact number and address for this
service can be found at the bottom of this page.

In addition there is the ability to review an existing licence if the premises are not
promoting the licensing objectives, information on reviews can be found here.

This application is being heard before the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 14t
February 2024, which as per my email on the 12" January 2024, as you have
made a valid representation you are invited to attend.

You are being asked for you comments, as you have made a valid representation.
Part of a mediation process comments are taken, to see if a resolution can be made
without the need for a Licensing Sub-Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly on the below number to
discuss.

Kind regards
Lorna McKenna
Licensing Compliance Officer

Licensing

From: I

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:59 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Notice of Hearing - IMB Food And Wine, 143 Askew Road London W12 9AU

Page 46



Lorna

thank you

then it's a no to the additional hours from

me for the reasons i stated in my last emails
unfortunately i can't make representation in
person but hope

you take my comments to

the panel

best wishes

Page 47



Agenda ltem 4

Contents
1. THE APPLICATION
1.1  Application Requested
1.2  Currentlicence
1.2  Applicants Operating Schedule
2. BACKGROUND
3. CONSULTATION
3.1 Relevant Representations
4. OTHER INFORMATION
4.1  Enforcement History
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
6. DETERMINATION
APPENDICES

Copy of application form and plan

Copy of current premises licence and plan

Copy of comparison table

Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises

Copy of objections from residents

Copy of correspondence to objectors with the comparison table

and responses

Copy of letter to objectors and responses

Page 48

49

49

50

50

50

51

51

51

51

51-53

53-62

62

63-89
90-104
105-107
108-109

110-126

127-136

137-150

48



1. THE APPLICATION

On 6™ December 2023, Luke Elford of John Gaunt & Partners submitted an application on
behalf of the Parsons Green Sports & Social Club Limited (“the applicant”), for a new
premises licence, in respect of the premises known as Parsons Green Sports and Social
Club, 31 Broomhouse Lane, London, SW6 3DP.

1.1 Application Requested

The applicant operates the premises as a private members' sports and social club
which offers exclusive sporting facilities and event space. The applicant has applied
for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities sought:

The exhibition of films - Both indoors and outdoors
Mondays to Saturdays 10:00 to 23:00
Sundays 10:00 to 22:00

The performance of live music - Indoors only
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 to 01:00

The playing of recorded music - Indoors only
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 to 01:00

Anything similar to live music, recorded music or dance - Both indoors and
outdoors

Sundays to Thursdays 12:00 to 23:00

Fridays and Saturdays 12:00 to 23:00

Anything similar to live music, recorded music or dance - Indoors only
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 to 01:00

The provision of late-night refreshment - Indoors only
Sundays to Thursdays 23:00 to 23:30
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 to 01:00

The sale of alcohol - On the premises only
Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays 11:00 to 01:00

Sundays 12:00 to 23:00
Proposed Opening Hours

Sundays to Thursdays 06:00 to 23:30
Fridays and Saturdays 06:00 to 01:30

Non-Standard Timings

For all permitted licensable hours and opening hours is the premises may remain open
from the terminal hour on New Year’s Eve through to the commencement time on New
Year’s Day.

49

Page 49



A copy of the application form and plan can be seen on pages 63-89 of this report.

1.2 Current Premises Licence

The applicant and the premises already have the benefit of a premises licence at the
proposed address under the reference of 2020/00885/LAPR. With the current application,
the applicant is applying to extend the licence plans to cover the whole of the premises
and make modifications to current licensable activities. If this licence is granted the
applicant intends to surrender the existing licence at this premises. A copy of the current

premises licence and plans can be seen on pages 90-104 of this report.

On 28™ December 2023 the applicant’s solicitor sent an email with a comparison table of
the existing licence and the new application. A copy of this table can be seen on pages

105-107 of this report.
1.3 Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicant has proposed additional steps in the applications operating schedule to
promote the four licensing objectives if the application is granted. Of the note, the
applicant has proposed the following condition:

e External areas will cease to be used at 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 22:00
on Sundays.

A copy of the full list of proposed additional steps can be seen on pages 71-74 of this
report.

2. BACKGROUND

The premises operates as a private members' sports and social club which offers
sporting facilities and event space The main access to the premises is located on
Broomhouse Lane. There are primarily residential premises within the area. A map
showing the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be
seen on pages 108-109 of this report.

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses which are
a 6-10-minute walk away and taxis which run from in and around the Hurlingham
area. Parsons Green tube station is a 17-minute walk away, Putney Bridge tube
station and Imperial Wharf overground stations are a 25-minute walk away.

3. CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.

3.1. Relevant Representations

Page 50

50



The licensing section received nine representations from local residents objecting to
the licence application. A copy of these representations can be seen on pages 110-
126 of this report.

On the 3" January 2024 the Licensing Team informed all representors of the
comparison table mentioned in section 1.2 of the report. A copy of the
correspondence and comments can be seen on pages 127-136 of this report.

On the 19 December 2023 the applicant asked the Licensing Team to email all
representors with a letter and invitation to discuss the representations submitted with
the application. This was emailed to all parties on the 23 December 2023. A copy of
the request can be seen on pages 137-150 of this report.

4, OTHER INFORMATION

4.1  Enforcement History

There has been no enforcement history in respect of this premises in the last three years.

4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

There have been six TENs submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve
months. Details of these TENs can be seen in the table below:

| LISTAT | REFVAL | DETAILS | StartDate | End Date |

5 1SS 2023/00818/LATEMP Temporary Event Notice for no more that 03/06/2023 03/06/2023

380 persons
Event: Tennis tournament fun-day.

Licensable activities sought:

Sale by retail of alcohol both on and off the
premises

Saturday 3rd June 2023 from 08:00 until
22:00.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Saturday 3rd June 2023 from 08:00 until
22:00.

5_1SS  2023/00922/LATEML Late Temporary Event Notice for no more 15/06/2023 15/06/2023

than 150 persons.

Event: Corporate team building and sporting
contests

Licensable Activity applied for:
Sale by retail of alcohol on the premises only

Event Date: 15 June 2023 from 08:00 to
22:00

5 1SS 2023/01015/LATEML Late Temporary Event Notice for no more 02/07/2023 02/07/2023

Page 51

51



5_ISS

5_1SS

5_1SS

2023/01088/LATEMP

2023/01337/LATEMP

2023/01497/LATEML

than 250 persons
Event: Charity tennis event

Licensable activities sought
The sale by retail of alcohol on the premises
only

Event Date: 02 July 2023 from 11:00 until
19:30

Temporary Event Notice

Flexion mobile company, managed by one o
our club members has arranged a team day
inclusive of croquet and BBQ. The event will
take place from 16:30-22:00 with a total of
50pax. They will have access to our oval
room, outside terrace and lawns. We will be
playing low level music on the terrace and
have use of outside bar.

Licensable activities sought:
The sale of alcohol on the premises only for
no more than 250 people.

Days and times sought:

Friday 21st July 2023 between the hours of
11:00 to 22:00

Temporary Event Notice

Parsons Green Club: The premises has an
existing licence (2020/00885/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to licence the
entire premises during a corporate hire
event.

Licensable activities sought:
The sale of alcohol on the premises only for
no more than 350 people.

Days and times sought:
Friday 8th September 2023 between the
hours of 12:00 to 23:00.

Late Temporary Event Notice

The premises has an existing licence
(2020/00885/LAPR) and the applicant
proposes a TEN to extend the hours for the
sale of alcohol during a funeral wake.

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol on the premises only for
no more than 400 people.

Page 52

=

21/07/2023 21/07/2023

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

52



Days and times sought:
Thursday 5th October 2023 between the
hours of 08:00 until 00:30.

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 Section 2 pages 7-10 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states the
Licensing Authority is keen to support the licensed sector and leisure offer within the
borough, with a particular focus on business resilience and growing a robust and
thriving cultural and leisure sector.

To achieve this the Licensing Authority has identified three key themes of the
Licensing Policy and the Licensing Authority’s approach to implementing it. These are:

e A sustainable, well-run licensed sector;
e Hammersmith & Fulham as a good place to live, work and enjoy leisure; and,
¢ A safe licensing environment and night-time economy.

5.2 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states
that to ensure the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives the Licensing Authority
will require applicants to detail in their operating schedule:

e the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of
crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to
their location, character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use
and the persons likely to use the premises;

e the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant
premises or place;

e how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are
met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the
Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the
Licensing Objectives would be met;

e the measures and management controls in place to protect children from
harm. Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be
incorporated in the induction of staff.

5.3 Section 7 page 15 of the SLP states that for sales of alcohol for consumption off
the premises — applicants in respect of off licences and other premises selling alcohol
for consumption off the premises may need to consider whether:

e there are shutters to prevent alcohol from being selected in non-licensed periods.

o there are appropriate numbers of staff on duty to deal with possible
‘intimidation’ to sell alcohol.

e there are restrictions required on the sale of low price, high strength alcohol and
drink promotions.

e an incident log book is available to record incidents.

e there are measures in place necessary to prevent underage sales. (See Annex
1)

Page 53

53



o there are measures in place necessary to prevent alcohol from being sold
outside permitted hours where the operating hours of the premises exceed
those for the sale of alcohol.

e there are procedures in place to prevent sales of alcohol to intoxicated
persons (with particular attention to street drinkers) or individuals leaving
premises in the vicinity such as a late night bar; where there is evidence to
suggest this is a problem the Licensing Authority may require a temporary
cessation of alcohol sales during high risk times.

5.4 Policy 1 page 18 of the SLP states that applicants are expected to undertake a
local risk assessment as part of the licence application. The Secretary of State’s
Guidance states that applicants are expected to obtain sufficient information to
enable them to demonstrate, the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing
objectives; and that they understand the layout of the local area and physical
environment including:

a) crime and disorder hotspots;

b) proximity to residential premises;

Cc) proximity to areas where children may congregate;

d) any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities;
and

e) participation in any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes, such as ‘Ask for Angela’, local taxi-marshalling schemes, street
pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they
will manage any potential risks.

The Guidance goes on to state that ‘Applicants are expected to provide licensing
authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which
their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local
area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why
the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.

5.5 Policy 3 page 21 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant representation,
the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits having regard
in particular to the following matters:

a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact
especially on local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse
impact, what, if any, appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;

b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse
impact from these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area,

c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from
the premises at the appropriate times;

d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable
increase in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering
high levels of parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London
Road Network or the London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative
impact on the Licensing Objectives relating to the prevention of crime,
disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB), nuisance and vehicle emissions;

Page 54

54



e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible
Authorities, or other relevant agency or representative.

The Licensing Authority will closely scrutinise extended hours applications to ensure
that the Licensing Objectives are met. In determining an application, the licensing
committee might decide that the circumstances are such that a restriction on hours is
the only appropriate means to achieve the Licensing Objectives. If an ‘hours’
restriction is imposed, the Licensing Authority will normally require that customers
should be allowed a minimum of thirty minutes to consume alcohol.

To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the suggested
closing times for licensed premises below:

Type of Town centres Mixed use Residential
premises areas areas
Members clubs 01:00 daily 00:00 daily 23:00 daily

5.6 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application
where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where
appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and density
of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will be given to the
proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless hostel
in a local area type remit i.e. applicants need to make the case for how they would
not increase further problems for residents/clients nearby.

In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:

e Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where
trading hours are limited by planning conditions)

e Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.

e Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.

e The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident,
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.

e Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

e To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having
a serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities.

5.7 Policy 11 page 30 of the SLP states that Licensing law is not the primary

mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour caused by
people once they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the

Page 55

55



direct control of the licensee. However, licensing is a key aspect of such control and
licensing law is part of a holistic approach to the management of the night-time
economy.

As a matter of policy the council expects every holder of a licence, certificate or
permission, to accept and be responsible for minimising the impact of their activities
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons within the vicinity of their premises by
taking appropriate measures and action consistent with that responsibility.

Licensees and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the
occurrence of crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their
premises, for example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking area, to
the extent that these matters are within their control.

Population densities in this borough are high, with many residential premises located
above or in close proximity to licensed premises. This means that the public
nuisance and crime and disorder objectives will be of paramount concern when
evaluating Operating Schedules. Licensing Committees will place high regard on the
control measures put in place by the applicant to ensure that our residents are
protected from the potential detrimental effects of any licensed premises.

5.8 Policy 13 of the SLP in relation to Planning, states Despite Licensing and
Planning being under different legislation, the Licensing Authority will ensure that the
licensing regime is in line with the planning regime in Hammersmith & Fulham as far
as is possible.

The local planning authority has powers to control opening times of all new
establishments seeking planning permission, where harm might occur. Licensing
applications will not be a re-run of the planning application. If the licensing committee
grants any variation of a licence which involves a material alteration to a building, the
applicant still needs to apply for planning permission, or building regulation control,
where appropriate.

Where an applicant is granted a premises licence with operating hours that are
different to the hours permitted by the premises planning permission, the applicant
must observe the earlier closing time. Premises operating in breach of their planning
permission would be liable to prosecution under planning law. We would suggest that
the applicant contacts Planning apply to vary their conditions.

5.9 Policy 16 of the SLP pages 33 and 34 in relation to licence measures to ensure
the safety of women and girls in licensed premises, expects licence holders to have
measures in place.

The Licensing Authority will use its powers to regulate the night-time economy, both
with specific regard to spiking incidents and more generally in relation to violence
against women and girls. This may include:

a) Using the Licensing Authority’s powers to impose conditions or revoke premises
licenses, where venues do not take sufficient measures to protect and provide
support to customers in spiking incidents;

b) Considering the prevalence, prevention and reporting of sexual harassment and
misconduct and gender-based violence in licensed premises.

Page 56

56



¢) Requiring the presence of suitably trained and accredited door staff,
d) Require presence of CCTV, or to introduce entry searches for example.

Licence applicants and existing licence holders are encouraged to include in their
operating schedules clear polices relating to potential abuse or violence against women
and girls. This would include, but is not limited to the ‘Ask for Angela’ programme,
Welfare and Vulnerability Engagement’ training package (WAVE) for staff to identify
and assist women and girls being at risk or being subjected to violence, and the
implementation of clear policies in the premises on preventing and addressing violence
against women and girls. The Licensing Authority would also encourage off licensed
premises to take part in the Ask for Angela scheme in an effort to increase the visible
promotion of the scheme in all licensed premises across the borough.

5.10 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and
disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in
their operating schedules:

a) Measures to control excessive consumption and intoxication.

b) Consideration of any additional measures or restrictions that may be placed on
alcohol sales to prevent binge drinking and promote ‘sensible drinking’.

c) Operators of off-licences in areas problems relating to street drinking and under age
drinking are prevalent, measures should be outlined to strictly monitor the way alcohol
is sold, specifically where the premises are located close to schools and hostels and
similar premises that provide shelter or services to alcohol dependent persons.

d) It is important to ensure that staff working at off licences are suitably trained and
receive appropriate refresher training in their responsibilities under the Act and can
discharge their duties in full compliance with the licence conditions and requirements of
the Act. This includes the ability to competently check a customer’s age with acceptable
forms of identification where necessary. The Licensing Authority will particularly

consider the following matters where they are material to the individual application:

i.  The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is
granted;

ii. The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that these
matters are within their control.

iii.  Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises;

iv. Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for
disorder as customers leave the premises; and

V. Any relevant representations.

e) Measures to demonstrate compliance Home Office guidance ‘ Safer Clubbing’ in
relation to the control of illegal drugs on their premises. They should agree a protocol
with the Licensing Authority and the police on the handling of illegal drugs found on
their premises.

Q) Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies,
and the Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local Crime and
Disorder Reduction Partnership.

h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the
crime and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; persons
exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in outdoor areas and

Page 57

57



on the highway outside the premises. This can also include crime arising from

pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or crowded areas where

alcohol is being consumed.

J) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with appropriate

procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV equipment.

k) dispersal procedures - establishing appropriate dispersal procedures to minimise

the potential for crime and disorder when customers are leaving the premises.

[) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door

security aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and

dealing with and reporting incidents if they occur.

m)door staff - considering whether the premises employs a sufficient number of SIA

registered door staff, whether Door Premises Supervisors check the legitimacy of the

badges and whether SIA staff display their badges prominently. (Note: All door

supervisors must be Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered).

n) drugs and weapons - ensuring compliance with relevant guidance regarding illegal
drugs and weapons. Attention should be paid to search procedures, procedures for
the safe storage and surrender of seized drugs and weapons and drug awareness
issues, designing out the ability to take drugs in the premises, etc.

0) excessive drinking - training for staff to recognise when customers are becoming
drunk and adopting appropriate ‘cut off’ procedures for drunken customers, to reduce the

likelihood of fights or aggressive behaviour.

p) local schemes — joining and attending local Pubwatch meetings and participating
in the Behave or Be Banned Scheme (BOBB) and/or signing up and using the
Council’'s Safety Net Radio scheme.

r) Event type - in some cases the type of regulated entertainment proposed could
attract elements which increase the possibility of violence and/or disorder occurring
in, or in the vicinity of, the premises. For example, some externally promoted live
music events carry an increased risk of violent crime and disorder. It may be
appropriate to carry out a risk assessment of the activities proposed, however this
would be in a guidance capacity to help support the business in question. Any such
assessments should be emailed to: (AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk) before the
event is agreed. Where a large outdoor event is planned this Authority and the
Police recommend that the organisers consult with ‘relevant parties’ as early in the
planning stages as possible. ‘Relevant parties’ would include local residents, local
businesses, schools, charitable organisations, responsible authorities and relevant
local authority departments. Consideration of timing of events should be given in
relation to football matches and other large pre-planned annual events within the
locality and surrounding boroughs.

5.12 Annex 1 pages 37 and 38 of the SLP in relation to public safety, will require
the applicant to demonstrate the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of
people using the relevant premises or place. This does not cover the separate need
for applicants to provide relevant public safety requirements dealt with by
Environmental Health. This is expected to include:

a) Maximum occupancy limits will be specified on the licence only where necessary
for the promotion of public safety or the prevention of disorder. Where a capacity
limit is already specified in a fire risk assessment, the Licensing Authority will not
normally include that limit as a licence condition.

b) Safe capacities will be imposed where necessary for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. If no safe capacity

Page 58

58


mailto:AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk

has been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may
consider it necessary for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which
would apply at any material time when the licensable activities are taking place
and may make representations to that effect.
The types of premises that may be subject to safe capacities will be the
following;
i. Nightclubs
ii. Cinemas
iii. Theatres
Iv. Other premises where regulated entertainment is being provided within the
meaning of the Act, e.g. open public spaces

¢) The Licensing Authority will, where appropriate, attach conditions to a licence to
ensure public safety, dealing with, but not limited to. the following:
I. Checks on equipment at specified intervals, e.g. gas safety checks;
ii. Standards to be maintained, e.g. temporary electrical installations to comply
with British Standards;
iii. The number of people on the premises to ensure it is appropriate having
regard to the activities taking place and reliable ways of counting the number;
iv. The steps taken to manage the risk from glass, the use of bottle bins, glass
collectors and door supervisors to prevent glass being taken off the premises;
vi: The use of door supervisors to manage the entrance and exit from the
premises and to protect public safety as customers leave the premises;
vi. The provision of air conditioning and ventilation;
vii. Measures to protect against overcrowding; and
viii. Implement access/support needs for disabled people.

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public
safety objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their Operating
Schedule:

e) incident and occurrence book — keeping an incident book on the premises

so staff can record any instances of crime, disorder, refused sales, ejections and
intimidating behaviour.

f) risks associated with special promotions/events — ensuring compliance with
guidance from the Metropolitan Police relating to specific event risk assessments
for externally promoted live music events well in advance of the event. Risk
assessment forms can be obtained from the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer.

g) getting home safely - providing information to customers and staff (including
contact telephone numbers) regarding safer options available for travelling home late at
night - including night buses, licensed taxis and private hire (mini-cabs).

h) overcrowding - developing policies and procedures regarding capacity to
prevent overcrowding and patrons possibly becoming aggressive.
i) premises environment - applicants should consider the physical

environment of the premises and have regard to issues that could increase the
likelihood of patrons becoming agitated or aggressive. This may include procedures
regarding door supervision, identification and management of drunken customers and
issues of overcrowding and capacity, which may result in patrons becoming aggressive
or rowdy.

5.13 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public
nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following
matters where they are material to the individual application:

59

Page 59



i. The Licensing Authority recommends that primarily alcohol led premises such as
nightclubs and pubs, located close to any residential premises, implement a
dispersal policy at their venue. All relevant staff should be trained on any policy, and
all reasonable steps should be taken to ensure it is fully always implemented and
adhered to.

ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;

iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed
hours of operation and the frequency of activity;

iv. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and
vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation
equipment, and human voices. Such measures may include the installation of
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;

v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance
by customers arriving at or leaving the premises.

vi. Limiting the number of people permitted to use a garden or other open-air areas,
including those for the use of smoking, at any one time.

vii. Restricting the use of a garden or other open-air areas, including those for the
use of smoking, after a particular time e.g. 11:00pm (or such earlier time as may be
considered appropriate).

viii. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent queuing
(either by pedestrian or vehicular traffic). If some queuing is inevitable then queues
should be diverted away from neighbouring premises or be otherwise managed to
prevent disturbance or obstruction;

ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the
premises quietly;

X. The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of
parking by patrons on local residents;

xi. The provision for public transport in the locality (including taxis and private hire
vehicles) for patrons;

xii. The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian
movement to and from the premises;

xiii. The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;

xiv. The siting of external lighting, including security lighting that is installed
inappropriately;

xv. The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage, and the prevention/tidying of litter
(including fly posters and illegal placards);

xvi. The history of previous nuisance complaints proved against the premises,
particularly where statutory notices have been served on the present licence holder;
xvii. The history of the applicant in controlling anti-social behaviour and preventing
nuisance;

xviii. The generation of odour, e.g. from the preparation of food,;

xiX. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

xix. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

xX. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or
representative;

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public

nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their
Operating Schedule:

Page 60

60



j) Deliveries/collections — noise from deliveries to and/or collections (e.g. refuse)
from the premises are another common source of complaint. Consider the times of
such deliveries/collections and make sure you specify to any contractors that
deliveries/collections should not be made at anti-social times. As a guide, the Noise
and Nuisance Service recommend that deliveries/collections should only be made
between the hours of 7:30am and 9:00pm, depending on the proximity of residential
and/or other noise sensitive properties.

k) Late night refreshment - applicants in respect of late night takeaways should
demonstrate that they have assessed the risk of persons congregating in large
numbers in the vicinity of their premises. Where appropriate, applicants should
demonstrate suitable measures to address this problem.

[) Light pollution — this is an increasingly common source of complaint, particularly
from illuminated signs and external security lighting. Where provided, illuminated
signs should not cause glare to neighbouring properties, ideally being turned off at
night, and external lighting should be angled and/or diffused to also prevent
nuisance.

m)Noise and/or vibration breakout from the provision of regulated entertainment,
particularly from (but not limited to) live music — consider what type of entertainment
is to be provided, in what room/area of the premises and the suitability of the
construction of this room/area to contain sound. Windows are a particular weak-point
for noise break-out so consider providing regulated entertainment in a room without
windows or with as few windows as possible, particularly windows that face towards
nearby 40 residential properties. Where suitable, install a lobby to prevent spillage of
noise each time an entrance/exit door is opened.

n) External Areas — External areas such as gardens can be the source of noise
disturbance to surrounding premises. Consider limiting the use of the garden to a
reasonable time and number of people.

0) Odour — odour from cooking is a common source of complaint, particularly from
restaurants and fastfood takeaways. The Council’s Noise and Nuisance Service may
therefore require evidence that the kitchen ventilation and/or extract systems are
regularly maintained and serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with
minimal nuisance to neighbours arising from odour and also noise. This includes the
siting of BBQs.

p) Queue management - establishing appropriate procedures to avoid the need for
customers to queue before entering the premises or, where queuing cannot be
avoided, to manage queues so as to minimise the potential for crime and disorder or
public nuisance by customers who are queuing.

g) Ventilation — where regulated entertainment is to be provided there may be a
requirement to keep doors and/or windows closed during its provision to limit noise
breakout, consider therefore the provision of air conditioning for the comfort of your
customers if doors and windows have to be closed during the summer. However,
also note air conditioning can be the source of noise complaints in itself, so careful
consideration also needs to be given to the siting of this equipment.

r) Waste — consider how and where waste will be stored/disposed of at the end of
trading hours, particularly if trading until late at night. This is important because the
disposal of glass and/or cans to outside bin areas can be very noisy and give rise to
complaints, so it may be necessary to store such items and other non-degradable
refuse inside the premises until the next trading day. Consideration should also be
given to the time of deliveries to minimize disruption to local residents.

s) Litter — for example, litter patrols for late night take-away premises.

Page 61

61



6. DETERMINATION

6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) Grant the application in full

(b) Grant the application in part — modifying the proposed hours, activities or
conditions.

(c) Reject the application

It is the Council’'s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act’) to determine
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection
of Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182 of the Act.

If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations.

Page 62

62



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Case number 2023/02013/LAPR
Payment transaction 256 70723
reference

Amount paid £315

Date submitted 06/12/2023

Are you the applicant or their Agent

agent?

PREMISES DETAILS
Premises address
Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane, London SW6 3DP

If the premises could not be found please enter the address here, or if the premises
has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)

Trading name (if any) Parsons Green Sports and Social Club
Telephone number at the

premises (if any)

Are the premises in the course of construction?

No

Non-domestic rateable value 74000
if the premises

Will the premises be exclusively or primarily used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises?

No

APPLICANT DETAILS

| am applying as a person other than an individual

Please confirm if you are as a limited company/ limited liability partnership
applying as

Applicant name PARSONS GREEN SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB
LIMITED

Address 31 BROOMHOUSE LANE
London
SWe6 3DP

Registered company number 04952689

Telephone number 02080519995

Email address lelford@john-gaunt.co.uk

| confirm that: | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable
activities

Alternative details for
correspondence

Contact name (if different Mr Luke Elford
from premises user)

Business name John Gaunt & Partners Licensing Solicitors

Page 63



Correspondence address  John Gaunt & Partners Licensing Solicitors
180 - 186 KING'S CROSS ROAD

LONDON
WC1X 9DE
Daytime/ business telephone 02080519995
number
Evening/ home telephone
number

Mobile phone number

Email address

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the premises licence to start?

03/01/2024

If you want the licence to be valid for only a limited period, when do you want it to
end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises.

PRIVATE MEMBERS’ SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB WHICH OFFERS
EXCLUSIVE SPORTING FACILITIES AND EVENT SPACE. THE PREMISES
ALREADY HAS THE BENEFIT OF A PREMISES LICENCE (REF:
2020/00885/LAPR)WHICH THEY WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND TO COVER THE
WHOLE OF THE PREMISES AND MAKE MODIFICATIONS TO.

SHOULD THE APPLICANT BE GRANTED AN ACCEPTABLE NEW LICENCE,
THE EXISTING LICENCE WILL BE SURRENDERED.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

films,live music,recorded music,anything similar,late night refreshment,supply of
alcohol

HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard days

Mondays

Start 06:00
Finish 23:30
Tuesdays

Start 06:00
Finish 23:30
Wednesdays

Start 06:00
Finish 23:30
Thursdays

Start 06:00
Finish 23:30
Fridays

Start 06:00

Page 64



Finish 01:30

Saturdays

Start 06:00
Finish 01:30
Sundays

Start 06:00
Finish 23:30
Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises at different times to
those listed above, please list

THE PREMISES MAY REMAIN OPEN FROM THE TERMINAL HOUR ON NEW
YEAR'S EVE THROUGH TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY.

FILMS

Please give further details
here

THE USE OF ALL OUTSIDE AREAS WILL CEASE AT 23:00 (22:00 ON SUNDAY).
Will the performance of films take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Both

Standard days

Mondays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Tuesdays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Wednesdays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Thursdays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Fridays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Saturdays

Start 10:00
Finish 23:00
Sundays

Start 10:00
Finish 22:00
Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Page 65



Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for films at different
times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY PROVIDE REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM THE
TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH
TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY.

LIVE MUSIC

Please give further details
here

THE PERFORMANCE OF LIVE MUSIC FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF GUESTS
WITHIN THE CLUBHOUSE WHEN NOT DEREGULATED

Will the performance of live music take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Both

Standard days

Mondays

Start

Finish

Tuesdays

Start

Finish

Wednesdays

Start

Finish

Thursdays

Start

Finish

Fridays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays

Start

Finish

Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for live music at
different times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY PROVIDE REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM THE
TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH
TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY.

Page 66



RECORDED MUSIC

Please give further details
here

THE PLAYING OF RECORDED MUSIC FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF GUESTS
WITHIN THE CLUBHOUSE WHEN NOT DEREGULATED

Will the performance of recorded music take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Both

Standard days

Mondays

Start

Finish

Tuesdays

Start

Finish

Wednesdays

Start

Finish

Thursdays

Start

Finish

Fridays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays

Start

Finish

Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for recorded music at
different times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY PROVIDE REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM THE
TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH
TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY

ANYTHING SIMILAR TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR DANCE

Please give further details
here

Page 67



THE PROVISION OF ANY ENTERTAINMENT AT THE PREMISES THAT IS
CONSIDERED BY THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES NOT TO BE LIVE MUSIC
OR RECORDED MUSIC.

THE USE OF ALL OUTSIDE AREAS SHALL CEASE AT 23:00 (22:00 SUNDAYS).
Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or both?

Both

Standard days

Mondays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Tuesdays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Wednesdays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Thursdays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Fridays

Start 12:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Start 12:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for this entertainment
at different times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY PROVIDE REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM THE
TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH
TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY

LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT

Please give further details
here

THE USE OF ALL OUTSIDE AREAS SHALL CEASE AT 23:00 HOURS.
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Indoors

Page 68



Standard days

Mondays

Start 23:00
Finish 23:30
Tuesdays

Start 23:00
Finish 23:30
Wednesdays

Start 23:00
Finish 23:30
Thursdays

Start 23:00
Finish 23:30
Fridays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays

Start 23:00
Finish 23:30
Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for late night
refreshment at different times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY REMAIN OPEN FOR THE PROVISION OF LATE-NIGHT
REFRESHMENT FROM THE TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON
NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE
ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S DAY

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Please give further details
here

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on the premises, off the premises or
both?

On the premises

Standard days

Mondays

Start 11:00
Finish 23:00
Tuesdays

Start 11:00
Finish 23:00
Wednesdays

Page 69



Start 11:00

Finish 23:00
Thursdays

Start 11:00
Finish 23:00
Fridays

Start 11:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Start 11:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays

Start 12:00
Finish 23:00
Please state any seasonal variations
NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed above, please list.

THE PREMISES MAY REMAIN OPEN FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL FROM THE
TERMINAL HOUR FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S EVE THROUGH
TO THE COMMENCEMENT TIME FOR THOSE ACTIVITIES ON NEW YEAR'S
DAY

Details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor
Full name Mr RICARDO MANUEL SIMOES MONTEIRO

Date of birth _

Home address of —
prospective designated I
premises supervisor e

Personal licence number (if
known)

Issuing authority (if known)  Thurrock Council

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment
or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in
respect of children

NONE
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the licensing objectives
a) General all four licensing objectives (b,c,d and e)

1208

Page 70



OUTSIDE AREAS SHALL NOT BE USED AFTER 23:00 HOURS.

ANY BOOK USED FOR THE SIGNING IN OF MEMBERS AND GUESTS (WHICH
MAY BE ELECTRONIC) SHALL BE KEPT ON THE PREMISES AT ALL TIMES
AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY UPON REQUEST.

ALL STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR SELLING ALCOHOL SHALL RECEIVE
RELEVANT TRAINING BEFORE MAKING ANY UNSUPERVISED SALES. THE
TRAINING SHALL INCLUDE:

* THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN TERMS OF THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND
OFFENCES COMMITTED UNDER THE ACT;

« THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PREMISES LICENCE;

* THE SALE OF AGE-RESTRICTED PRODUCTS.

NO LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES SHALL TAKE PLACE AT THE PREMISES UNTIL
PREMISES LICENCE 2020/00885/LAPR (OR SUCH OTHER NUMBER
SUBSEQUENTLY ISSUED FOR THE PREMISES) HAS BEEN SURRENDERED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Page 71



HIGH DEFINITION CCTV SHALL BE INSTALLED, OPERATED AND MAINTAINED
AT ALL TIMES THAT THE PREMISES ARE OPEN FOR LICENSABLE
ACTIVITIES AND;

A) SHALL BE CHECKED ON A REGULAR BASIS TO ENSURE THAT THE
SYSTEM IS WORKING PROPERLY AND THAT THE DATE AND TIME ARE
CORRECT. A RECORD OF THESE CHECKS, SHOWING THE DATE AND NAME
OF THE PERSON CHECKING, SHALL BE KEPT AND MADE AVAILABLE AT THE
POLICE OR AUTHORISED COUNCIL OFFICERS ON REQUEST;

B) ONE CAMERA SHALL SHOW A CLOSE-UP OF THE ENTRANCE/S TO THE
PREMISES TO CAPTURE A CLEAR, FULL LENGTH IMAGE OF ANYONE
ENTERING;

C) SHALL COVER ANY EXTERNAL AREA OF THE PREMISES ACCESSIBLE TO
PUBLIC;

D) RECORDINGS SHALL BE IN REAL TIME AND STORED FOR A MINIMUM OF
31 DAYS WITH DATE AND TIME STAMPING;

E) FOOTAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED FREE OF CHARGE TO POLICE OR
AUTHORISED COUNCIL'S OFFICERS WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A REQUEST;

F) A STAFF MEMBER FROM THE PREMISES THAT IS CONVERSANT WITH
THE OPERATION OF THE CCTV SYSTEM SHALL BE ON THE PREMISES AT
ALL TIMES. THIS STAFF MEMBER WILL BE ABLE TO SHOW POLICE OR
AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE LICENSING AUTHORITY RECENT DATA
FOOTAGE WITH THE MINIMUM OF DELAY WHEN REQUESTED. THIS DATA
OR FOOTAGE REPRODUCTION SHALL BE ALMOST INSTANTANEOUS.

WHERE SIA REGISTERED DOOR SUPERVISORS ARE USED AT THE
PREMISES, A RECORD SHALL BE KEPT OF THEIR SIA REGISTRATION
NUMBER AND THE DATES AND TIMES WHEN THEY ARE ON DUTY.

ALL DOOR SUPERVISORS WILL CORRECTLY DISPLAY THEIR SIA LICENCE
SO AS TO BE VISIBLE WHEN ON DUTY AT THE PREMISES.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A DISPERSAL POLICY AND ALL STAFF
SHALL BE TRAINED IN ITS IMPLEMENTATION.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY TO DRUG
USE AND POSTERS SHALL BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED TO THIS EFFECT.
A DRUGS POLICY SHALL BE IN EFFECT AND ALL STAFF SHALL BE TRAINED
IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE POLICY. THE POLICY SHOULD BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY UPON REQUEST.

AN INCIDENT LOG (WHICH MAY BE ELECTRONIC) SHALL BE KEPT AT THE
PREMISES AND MAD

c) Public safety

Page 72



THE APPROVED ARRANGEMENTS AT THE PREMISES, INCLUDING MEANS
OF ESCAPE PROVISIONS, EMERGENCY WARNING EQUIPMENT, THE
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, SHALL AT ALL
MATERIAL TIMES BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND FULL
WORKING ORDER.

THE MEANS OF ESCAPE PROVIDED FOR THE PREMISES SHALL BE
MAINTAINED UNOBSTRUCTED, FREE OF TRIP HAZARDS, BE IMMEDIATELY
AVAILABLE AND CLEARLY IDENTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS
PROVIDED.

ALL EMERGENCY EXIT DOORS SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT ALL MATERIAL
TIMES WITHOUT THE USE OF A KEY, CODE, CARD OR SIMILAR MEANS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
THE EXTERNAL AREA SHALL NOT BE USED AFTER 23:00 AND DOORS TO

THE EXTERNAL AREA SHALL BE KEPT CLOSED (SAVE IN AN EMERGENCY)
AFTER THIS TIME.

THERE SHALL BE NO ADMITTANCE OR RE ADMITTANCE TO THE PREMISES
AFTER 23.00 HOURS EXCEPT FOR PATRONS PERMITTED TO TEMPORARILY
LEAVE THE PREMISES (E.G. TO SMOKE, MAKE A PHONE CALL).

CUSTOMERS PERMITTED TO TEMPORARILY LEAVE, E.G. TO SMOKE, AND
THEN RE-ENTER THE PREMISES SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO TAKE
DRINKS OR GLASS CONTAINERS WITH THEM.

SIGNS SHALL BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED IN THE OUTSIDE AREA
REMINDING PATRONS THERE ARE RESIDENTS LIVING NEARBY AND
INSTRUCTING THEM TO RESPECT THE NEIGHBOURS AND TO CONDUCT
THEIR BEHAVIOUR ACCORDINGLY.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 73



CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 14 SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO ON THE
PREMISES UNLESS SUPERVISED BY AN ADULT AND SHALL NOT BE
PERMITTED IN THE BAR AREA ON THE GROUND FLOOR UNLESS IN THE
COMPANY OF AN ADULT.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A ‘CHALLENGE 25 AGE-RESTRICTED
SALES POLICY AND PROMOTE IT THROUGH THE PROMINENT DISPLAY OF
POSTERS.

THE LICENCE HOLDER SHALL PUT ARRANGEMENTS IN PLACE TO ENSURE
THAT BEFORE SERVING ALCOHOL OR OTHER AGE-RESTRICTED GOODS
TO CUSTOMERS THEY BELIEVE TO BE LESS THAN 25 YEARS OF AGE,
STAFF ASK TO SEE ACCREDITED PROOF OF AGE: THAT IS, PROOF OF AGE
CARDS CARRYING THE ‘PASS’ LOGO (AND NO OTHERS), A PASSPORT, OR
UK DRIVING LICENCE BEARING THE PHOTOGRAPH AND DATE OF BIRTH OF
THE CUSTOMER.

THE LICENCE HOLDER SHALL REQUIRE STAFF TO NOTE ANY REFUSALS IN
A REFUSALS LOG. THE REFUSALS LOG SHALL RECORD THE DATE AND
TIME OF THE REFUSAL; THE NAME OF THE STAFF MEMBER REFUSING;
AND THE REASON FOR REFUSAL. IT MUST BE CHECKED AND SIGNED
MONTHLY BY THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR. THE REFUSALS
LOG SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION UPON REQUEST BY THE
LICENSING TEAM, POLICE OR TRADING STANDARDS.

DECLARATIONS

| have enclosed a plan of the premises
Yes

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor

Yes

| understand | must now advertise my application
Yes

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this

application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or have reasonable
cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an
adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the
Immigration, Asylum And Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence

where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entittement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their

right to work.

| have the consent of any individuals or third parties listed in this form to provide their personal details and | am authorised
to submit this application on behalf of all applicants.

| have read the privacy policy and agree for my details to be used by the council to contact me about this application and
any changes to this service that may affect me.

| agree to the above Yes | agree to the above declaration

Full name JOHN GAUNT AND PARTNERS
Page 74



Capacity SOLICITOR FOR THE APPLICANT
Date 06/12/2023

Page 75



BROOMHOUSE LANE

gate/shuster: walionay
- pedastrian gate marked on
- Automated rmp

|
|

2m high brick gas Indicates Car Park Entrance

oylinder store EnclosUr®  mangeuver path  Gates and Side

with metal door. Referto for smalldelvery  Pedestrian Gate

I refer to LANO12 for
detaiis

acceptatiity.

Extract 03

Extract 03

SCALE 1:300
SCALE 111

om

=

Sm 1°m 15m 20m

C1-C12 Tennis court ceborn ighting ta ourt 1.5

13015
SRUL2
o1

ERUEEE

Terris tourt colurmn kghting to court 6
Recessed uplighters
Batard Lighting

Wil light

reblem,

e we rdeaive and e Bt e

3 ke e i amvemerartian e acace |

Drawing Legend

FIRE AT SIS (NG,

FIRE T SIS

IR BTSN 51

FIRE LT g ss

IR DT 1SN 55

FIRE DT S1G% 36 11053

FIRE BT 3 57

e 59

i ECOMDARY, b
wp

L] (]
7]

(sEzENzARY, NER

[
L]
FIRE DOSA 530N 01

]
+

511ACTISN FLAN. St
FI T Py

o

S+SC-OVERALL LIGENSING ALaN 1

development consultants

REV. DATE
A 200123 [npwt from Complance UK incarporated

REVISION

EMIEGINCY AAEM b

FIRE RN SATTCH

Mo LEETIS

roa

ﬁ-.
aF
TE
o
[] s e v
¥l
X
4
N

wan
I3 R

IMEGINCY DEOR SSLEASE BTTEN

EMEECINGY FIAE ALAAM CALL FOINT

“architects

FROECT:
PARSOMS GREEN
SFORTS A SOCTAL CLUZ
CROCHHOUSE LANE, LONDCN £W5 307
CLIENT.
GM DEVELCPMENTS

13 WIMELEDOMN STADIUM EUSINESS CENTRE
RIVERSIDE ROAD, LONDOM W17 CEA

DRAWTNG:
LANDSCAPE FLAN
EXTRACT €3

E14-005/FSLANO3 A

SCME. LIORLIZ0 QAL
DRAWN: O
CHECKED: VS




Extract 02

= mnmv
sAlE1z0 T Sm 1om sm 3om T
s o TN

CIC12 Tercss count column laghting to court 15
CI3CI5  Tennis court cobinm Eghting o court 6

T RULZ  Recessed uplghters

© E1129  Bolard Lighing

TOWLLIL Wallght

A

Le

Hatch indicates
adiacent houses

Extract 02

GS+SC -OVERALL LIGRN

|
Drawing Notes

€5 Detall rt reqied under e Bulding Fegulstons are
iriater and e s ect B charge et ratee.

7 Limasle scicies we b3 ke glace vt widin e
reztre

OOt L O L

Drawing Legend

EEE e st oo,

3
i

1‘

FAE £O0R £33 £2

[ | <31 acTiou LA i 10
|} Toe s cal v,
R
i —
==
=

REV. DATE  REVISION

A 200133 Input frem Complance UK incarporated

10,0,

DAIICINGY AADA £UTToN

DARGENCY TILE MOUNTID LTHT FITTING

N R

ORI

Page 77

-c
=
=
[T
=
AL P AR o
=]

FOR COMMENT

rohitests

developmenl consultants

PROECT.

PARSONS GREEN
SPCRTS AND SOCIAL CLUS
ERQOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SWS 100
QIENT:
G DEVELDPHENTS

1-3 WIMELEDON STADIUM EUSINESS CENTRE
RIVERSIDE ROAD, LONDON SV/17 CBA

DRAWING:
LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXTRACT £2

DRAWING Ma.:

E14-005/FSLANO2 A

SCME  LIURLLNKG AL
DRAWN: O DATE: 110413

DATE: 05.84.19
I8 Ok Pace, Lovden WE MR T 25 TN Fas

CHECKED: Vs

el aleeZearbnk ok ik mow el

B R p——



—— ctrenzmi
F_Sum:.r/

wall to Dazy

lane to be o

maintained

Famat
wl
Z
z, |
g
o

Tndicative locatio

ef imigaticn water

storage fank
i

" S

Memaorial
- Garcen,
; extent and
details the

Approx
location of
temporary
FG

tiubhouse.
temp
planning

© expires end

Red fine sita

boundary
External lighting to
Favilion to ba
advised by Mendick
Waring

€112 Tenns court eshumn B3hiting 10 €ourt 15

PCS+SC— OVERALL LICENSING -

CI3CI6  Tesns court column ghting ta ccurt 6
TRULZ  Recessed tplghtars
B2 Belard Lighting
R SRS Wall uight
Extract 01
10m 15m 2m

soarrzg - =mae
LT l.ll..l

© PLAN 3

Extract 01

] e caruses

5 s B

FRE AT SN LS

NS ACTION P S B
svec o oll re dorm ool paree.

4 Lpting shewn in appredimate postors, e nfrmasion
sirzses .

€5 Matcnd e have b rveved (e s it e

gttt

7 el st e i take plach Migaturs mithin T

o tra Frg mushersy.

£ Drers v e o el e e Bt |
Coapares i bebckeg

P, The fima shem relaes 1o <k coe ok, |

IMPORTANT NOTE

REV. DATE  REVISION
A I0.1123 Luput from ComgBance UK incerporatad

Drawing Legend |
< |
o |

0K BETECTOR

FOAM RS ETDIRTHER

OV BOOR EILEALE UTTON N~

EMERSENCY 341 ALLRM CALL FOONT ()

- AArwEELs ooaT Dl

A¥
.\\ rd
D i
©architects

nmcm_uvami nn:mn:m:—m

PROXCT.

PARSONS GREEN
SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB
EROOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SWS 107

G DEVELDPMENTS
1-3 WIMELEDGH STADIUM BUSTNESS CENTRE
RIVERSIDE ROAD, LONDON SW17 C8A
DRAWING:

LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXTRACT €1

E14-005/FSLANO1 A

SCME LI B AL
DRAV: P
CHECKED: VS

DATE: 11043
DATE: C5.04.13

5 Dy Pl Loveden Wl PR Tek 35 MW7 P 620

Eeul i @uiehint ca ik ek manrebnd metr ik
L



i Drawing Legend o S : ” S e
S SCALE 1:50 Om 0.5m 1im 2m 3m 4m sm REV. DATE  REVISION
EEER reomsaoooc A 021123 Complancs UK omments incorporated

v SCALE 1:1 tm lomm  20mm 4mm 60mm sgmm 106mm 8 20123 Corplance UK eomemunts ncarporated
o Qe o .

_uww,__..,_:m Notes

i
al

3

B4 Lghirs samn i s asimae pesters, b mbrmanen

[ )

N 2mN
.n_] E ﬂ

Page 79

I purpstes ey,
¥ooe |
mT= 7 R 2958 5 82 (807 41 08 0008 i : % et e e e
] L . L 1 et v o e
3 (2] et ) @ e oo
" 2 Ao ) " i , o
: [ —] A R B A N G AT s = i
i =] { :
! 3 10N HOTECN ot T st win [ it The e sromn ek 1 3 e arbr,
| e e S e e i
| < T i P - oL N BTN
i N |
N/ —— | — it s - —— } .
T | T " e e 7 o
| | ] i1 bt / ; |
= T M o= . R roo / - " |
= | 3 A KT |
J7e | | > : DN A TN |
z _ N 1 = _
R [ s e
M L TR : & |
E] a =0 7 o o ~ |
-9 HaAr mg — : I m L % |
ek k I o ! P |
& = ® z | o e
& F _ £ L. _
- 3 EEBE m*R €0, P BTG
. 78 | ¥ ! -
w5 | a w 3 [
.Or q 50 R o~
mTx 35 | s 1)
v = Lot
| [ e g E s
unu"..mu.. .O. 0 A‘_V o) e Reame
g SB mTx th m'x " m'=x
aR "o
FE M=y bod
55 e
* Ry s =]
i LY
ke % =
1
- @ [y} f | e
: | I
| | S
T 1 — g
% | Be FOR COMMENT
i \ | =0 e
| N BE
i ~ = 1 5
| ~ = e
m w_l e || Osel architecture
_ z 2t

PROJECT.
FARSONS GREEM

WOOH |
TONTUIANOT |

= — - SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUG
@ CLIENT.

EROOMHOUSE LAKE, LONDCH SW5 JDP
“ ® | | w @ FARSOMS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

ERDOMHOUSE LANE

& .. - st A ! NS 307
m 3 mTx o o LOKDOM SIS
e 79 S CREWING:
By I8 EXISTRIG FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
(=] e oo GROUND FLOOR
me ma ENTRANCE | RECEFTION LOZEY / OFFICE AREAS
| o @ DRAWING Ha.: wev:

: N E14-005-FS201 B

SCME 156043

DRAWN:  RMiC
CHECKED: VS5

4] Tig facoet Fall | 16204 2
et oo e,

DATE: 03,1121

A..L..u: % P : : e

PGSHSC - GROUND RLOOR BINTRANCE LICENSING

e



SCALE 1:50

SCALE 1:1

! GC.02

/" CORRIDOR

Avm ‘\\ v@ .O.m

PG S+SC-GROUND AL

Sounder and flashing
beacon at high level

K g
<

E

—,——— Overhead door doser an
s each door to comidor side

Om 0.5m 1Im

¢m  10mm  Z0mm

: .,E,_
latated at 2 fre shyr el ports,

1

T~ Reweisuisd

| T —

! &

| 6 —

Il SN PROTICTIVE CLOTHING T3 EE WORM

2 {BOTH SIS F BODA

| Drawing Legen

9
&

3m 4m

E0mm 80mm

* Key plan idendifying detad area. Not ta scake er orientation

ST

e

3 FEE ETNERIeE

WATER FRE ETMGLINER

g gL

DALLSINY LOO RELEASE BTN

EMIRSENDY FIRE ALARM EALL FEINT

LA DR AND FASING BEALIN

R (RRIDOR LiIcenSING |

[ IMPORTANT NOTE

7T EFCRE NAKNG

REV. DATE  REVISION
A ORIL2] Complanes UK comments incorporated
B 201123 Complanie UK Gmments incarperated

“_uas._:n Notes

£

| —

€1 Wall mourtes reduadety s
et fh i At e

R (O} =

‘E\?ufﬁﬂnﬂuunuﬁra!.;m
s antekdedin §

et aream are st rdoded it iz et et )
s P ehates &5 ki iom . ]

Ak rladed A {

.

e

,/.
X
K /rfi.w
e .ﬂv._m \\\\.\
‘@

Mag lock to each
door at high level

Fire 1
oz exit 5y

CORRIDOR

Osel architecture

FROJECT:

BROUMHOUSE LANE, LONDOM SWS 0P

CLIENT:
PARSUMNS (REEH SPOKTS AND SOCIAL CLUD
EROOMIOUSE LANE
LONDON SV 30
DRAWING:
EXISTIMG FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
GROUND ALDOR.
CLUS CORRIDOR
DRAWING Na.

E14-005-F5202 B

CHECKED: V5

X

ral]




’ =
SCALE 1:50 Om 0.5m 1m 2m 3m 4m ~ 5m

_ SCALE 1:1 tm  10mm  Zmm mm €0mm €omm 100mm

| IMPORTANT NOTE

| EEE] eemmn
[ T

| BB wremeas
Bl et o

[LECONDAEY, WOM |

3Ry, Na

l it ook st 82 25t st £ 5008,
b d

— sz SO PRCTECTIVE CLOTHING TO B WORN

PGS +SC ~GROVND RIOOR SNoOKeERr RooM Licen S

EEV, DATE  REVISION
A CR1123 Complance UK corvmmnts Incarporated
B 201133 Comgance UK comments incorparated

| Drawing zanm

53 Vil mourted trejsafety ors ta be riged PV slacts uriess
WAt it € AR WS Buang ol

requres Lrder e Bl Sopdmen we

K o e Sons i
<,

] eeame

Page 81

FIBE FATIHALL COCIMENTS.

e

mnmngga-.o-og&;g]

o FeT

" FOR COMMENT

PROJECT:
FARSONS GREEN
SFORTS AND SOCLAL CLUB
BROOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SWS 309

CLENT:
PARSONS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUG
EROOMHOUSE LANE
LONDON $W5 308
DRAWING:
EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
GROUND ALOOR
ERLLIARD ROGM & STORE 7
DRAWING No.: REV.

E14-005-FS203 B

SOLE:  1:502A3
DRAWMN: RMcC




SCALE 1:50 Om 0.5m 1m 2m

SCALE 1:1 tm  10mm  Z0mm “emm

3m 4m 5m <

EQmm &0mm 1C0mm

Drawing Legend

Bl reron s pao

1 I
H

|

FIRE DOOR 5G4 02 (30TH S35 OF £O0K]

rtssousiracnansal s o)
OO e oo ot ol Pre da ol o |

CRU—_ . . . oot
| b —

—
%
| 5
i
[ IMPORTANTNOTE
TR BN

~ Key plan idertfying detal area, Not ta scale er erientation

PG S+SC - GROUND FLOOR = K\TTHeN

LICENSING |

T CONTEATOR MLST VERTY AL DMEMIIONS 04 SI7E SEFOAE MARTNG
SHOP FRAADES O CMRELTING WORE TF ANY VS
VO SRS T 3 AL RSN TS CRAATI.

REV. DATE  REVISION
A 091123 Complance UK camments incsrparated
8 20.1123 Complance UX comrents incorparated

§ D_dsaw Notes

adsamans byt 2 agrest e b able

o Uparg veen e miierat g
mrpese b

03 Hambed mess kot e Arveved (Tece e witin B
revden i dimeuie)

25 Dl ot remaed Lrdr she Buldeg Seplitorn e

{7 st Tha e o ot a s s by

o 3
—f

“Diailig Tegeng
& S i 7 B

a% USRI
5 EWIRISINGY ALASM BUTTON

ERIBSENCY TILE MOLNTES LISHT FITTING.

IR AL SATTEN

Pt RS pTINGLHER

€5, P BTNERHE

EXILINGY 5008 BrLiasE BT ON

ol DR2PEEE»~o0 2B

FOR COMMENT

Osel architecture

FROJECT:
FARSONS GREEN
SFOATS AND SOCIAL CLUS
EROOMHOUSE LANE, LONDGN SW5 300

CLENT
PARSONS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL C1US.
ERGOMHOUSE LANE
LONDON S5 308
DRAWING:
EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
GROUND FLOOR
KITCHEN & STORE B
DRAWING No.: REV:

E14-005-FS204 B

STALE: 13003
CRAWN:  RMeC DATE: (1123

Page 82



GC.07b
MALE CHANGING

-, o

-miCUPBOARL

GC.07c
BROOM

SCALE 1:50
SCALE 1:1

M

Om 0.5m 1m

tm  10mm  20mm 40mm

GC.06b £ -

FEMALE CHANGING

/
[
|

PGS +SC-

w0

GROUND floOR CHANGING LIGNSING PLARE

GC.06
g, LOBBY 4, K

Mm@

GC.05b
FEMALEWC L |

E0mm 100mm

* Key plan e

fying detai are, Mot 19 scale e criesitation

\mazﬁ.. Legend

FIRE QCOR SIGW L2 (8CTH 31045 ©F £OTR)

s sl g )
(Felocsiet ot ol e s ol v, |
M)

> SiGH: FROTECTIVE GROTHING TOBE WORN

REV. DATE REVISION
A ©9.1123 Corpliance UK comments incorperatsd
B 201123 Complance UK commenss incsrparated

| _ua._s:o zgmm

PR e Nere s e rae rd we s reven

_. Drawing _.mm.n_.ﬁ

| o oweieuz s somasm
R Tl L e

[kttt

.,.
| @
| ﬂ _
| 4
| ¢
| m
| = s
| & i BT |
| me FERESEE—
=
| g e
[ o s

JIR

FOR nO_<___<_m2._.

Osel architecture

PROJECT:
PARSOUS GREEN
SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB
BRGOHHOUSE LANE, LONDON SWS D7

PARSONS GREEN SPGRTS AND SOCIAL CLUS
ERCOMHOUSE LAKE
LONDGN SWS 308

DRAWING:

EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYCUT
GROUND FLOCR
MALE & FEMALE WC & CHANGING

E14-005-FS205 B

SCALE: 150043
DRAWN:  RMeC CATE:

CHECKED: V5
s aix.._ STPENTINN sui?

Page 83



SCALE 1:50
SCALE 1:1

Om

0.5m

im 2m 3m 4m

am

" 10mm

20mm 42mm &mm 80mm 1eCmm

GC.08
MULTI FUNCTION ROOM

Drawing Legend

1 FIRE DOCR 516N 11 (BOTH 5195 F DOSH!
|
‘ FIAE DOCR S154 B2 (BETH 55042 OF BOSH!
A4

K- syl sp 5

L ot ol e sl por s
~ Key plan entiying detad anes. Hot 1o scake of oriertation O — )\:.i.klr)\L

T - [ | ——1
W~ 1

— B SEN: PESTECTIVE LTINS TO BEWDRN

T8 SOVTUACTER WL VERSY AL CMEMSIONS (a5 ESTORE MAKDIS

REV. DATE  REVISIGN
11123 Cormpliance UK comerents Incarporated
B 20.1123 Carpbance UK comments incarperated

e o,

23 Wal meureed frafssteny sora 2= b g PV plintc urfest
sbiratus feeh & A eed e busling zesal,

€ Lgperg town - eparamte pessins, e eforaton
s s

£3 Malched area have rst besn ey (e e within e
roshoriepuy

€6 Dot it redured e e Bl Tepulacers we
Fibzie e e mtier b Sre et roton,

27 Lomastlewvetes e s ke phs et B B
[

20 Fre safet meserrs w sdeate and e e s raven
it horgs Folow G a &2 rak dsimimer tan At ecdves

A AR ey
¢ <
( e o gl sde T ersre Bt e

c&s..:o Legend

R EVERGENCY LED SPOT DOWMLIGHTER

.O._n EMERTENCY LES FITTING COWNUGHTER

EVERI R AARM BUTTON

O TREMEUNTES USHT TG

EMEEGENCY [O08 SELEAZE UTTIN

EMELGENCY FIRE ALAEM CALL T

FIEE WALZHAL DOSUMENTS.

[T

UL FEL ALUAM PEINT

s IO N2EER-~=6 2B

FOR nOZZmz._x

Osel architecture

FROJECT:
PARSONS GREEN
SFORTS AND SOCIAL CLUG.
ERUDMHOUSE LANE, LONDON 5W5 300

Page 84

CLIEENT:
PARSONS GREEN SFORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB.
ERGOMHQUSE LANE
LONDON SW5 307

DRAWING:

EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYQUT

GROUND RLGOR

MULTE FUNETION ROOM, MEMIERS LOUNCE B BAR
DRAWING o, REV:

E14-005-FS5206 B

SCME  1:08A3
DRAWN:  RMeC




Om 0.5m 1m 2m 3m 4m  f 5m <

SCALE 1:50

SCALE 1:1 cm 10mm  20mm somm €0mm famm

FIBE BT SIS £ (MM

FISE BT 21

FiSE BT 5t

FIRE BT i 5

FIRE £T Sig g6

FIRE EGT 1IN 8

FIRE QCOR 310 B2 (ECTH £13E5 Of SODRI

| GC.O8c :

Q"

T E—

O, |

I
1
I
|
i
1
{ MEETING ROOMBAR B
| |
I
i
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

GS +SC - GROUND AIOR BAR UENSING PLAN

H GCO8e

\J...
RSN AT O, 5 1)
{ betocated 2t ol Bre orm col prires. §
NI TR

| 12 SIS PRUTECTIVE CLOTHING TO LE WORN

GC.08d
FUNCTION ROOM BAR

v 8 oty el
B

STORE 5

T B Ha
0.
Vo v OB e

REV. DATE REVISION
A 091123 Complance UK eamments incorpsrated
B 201123 Corrplance UK caimments incorporated

[ ._u_.lmiim Notes

:..Hi-«k_.z.::ﬂEﬁ.l.-ﬂﬂﬁ,:?_
restetd o) |

o tekastn )
|

s resornal arvas Bre "2 e w0 T oel of

UEE‘_:u tegend B

.O.m EMIRSTNGY LD 26T BOWNUISHTER

¢- (VIREINCY LS FITTING SOMMLIGNTIR
E

ﬂ_~ EMIRENGY TRLE MIUNTES USHTRTTING

£3TE RATM ST

RIRIINCY FIALALLEN TAL PR

* FOR COMMENT

Osel architecture

FRODECT:

PARSONS GREEN
SFORTS AND SOCIAL CLUD
EAGOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SW5 307

CLIENT:
PARSONS GREEN SFORTS AND SOCIAL CLUS
BROOMHOUSE LANE
LONDON 5W5 307

DRAVING:

EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYGUT
GROUND ALOOR.
CLUS BAR BSTORE S

DRAWING No. REV:

E14-005-FS207 B

SCAIE:  1'S0ZA3

DRAVN: RMC

CHECKED: V5 DATE:

GO | Tm Rt 1l | 15268 Bubec s G | Loveir |
prEre

ol sin P 2k Viet mme e s
O T 8 SE2128 KR TOM O TS LR

Page 85



Stage +325mm
from FFL

Zoder md fimtiog
Eeacan ot tigh beved

6+SC, - GROUND FicoR -funCTion RoOM UGNSING -

mli.:m Legend
BEEY e asisiag

FEJ neoomocns

°
Ld

FIRE DT 2120 36 (U]

OADARY, NN
StEonoARY, won

ot 525 OF o8]
FIRE DOCR SIGN £2 (BOTH 52043 OF 30K)

FIAL SIGH 1L ATTION PN S 23
belecaied ot o e nlowem el peives,

3N FROTECTIVE CUOTHING TO BE WOEN

08 ST peras WA
e

REV. DATE REVISION
A 001123 Complance UK camments inesrperated
B 201123 ComplanceUX comments kcerporated

Drawing Notes |

B Feoeyewen ben
ts B3 AT IEL

LG home i sprzcmate petirs, for farmasen
prpeacs ooy

T Hamted wem hae ol bem srvered (B are witie e
e ez

4 bemabsrat reqimt e 2o £ukteg Sendutrs ars
Edeatve i e nuect = charge mithe

7 ookl acieies me is ime slare arywbers mestin e
ey

T8 Fie cafety mesnres e ridestion s ar

5 Deern i bave Bkt o el sk v e el o
s tebdatn,

15 Dt a rrsdenid mess s rat robeted netin stz et o
$ . Tha (s o et 1 ol cne ey

Drawing r@amma

EHRCINY LD 70T SONNLBTIR |

EMIRSIICY LTE FTTRNG DOWNLGHTTR

EMERSENCY ALASM EUTTON

o

5

o
g. IR TIE WETES e AT
i

p-<

g

IR A SaTTon

FOR COMMENT

Osel architecture

FROECT:

FARSCAS (REEN

SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUD

ERDOMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SW5 30P
QUIENT

PARSONG GREEN SPORTS AMD SOCIAL CLUD

LROOMHOUSE LANE

LONDON 5W5 307
DRAWING:

EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
GROUND FLOOR
FUNCTION ROGHM & STORES 283

DRAWING Mo REV:

E14-005-F5208 B

54 Saliar’y Gundara | Linken | £20R 75

T
5% 0 BTN D B S



THE CONTIATTOR KU VELIFY Akl EMDSI0NS O STE BEFORE ARG
£GP BRARDICE Df COMMINGIS THofK OF AN K0,
N- G DMENSTAS 7O £ SCALED FRCM TS CRANTG.

Om 0.5m 1m 2m 3m 4m . im KEV DATE  REVISION

A £9.1123 Corrplance UK comments incorporatad
B #.0123 Corphance UK wrments Incorperated

SCALE 1:50

mg—rm H H Om 1Cmm 20mm 40mm ECmm 80mm 1C0mm

¥iag Tock to each l ~ a
door at high level an
intemalside —— = Das_zu Emmzn_

B e sonsnns

FIRE DT SIS

Drawing _.wmw;u_

Qa EMIRGENY LED S50T DOMNLIOHTER
(3

o

OY LER FTTING SOANLIGHTTR

SN AARM EUTTIN

PERSENY TILE MOUATED USHT FTTING

FSEAUEM AT

O FEE DTN

GROUND FLo0R

2 o o

|
— S SPUPCTICONICLODENGTOECWSRN |
|

|
GC1i1 :A ,
- . GYM 1 - UPPER LEVEL Sounder and _ = = ) (- ”
e flashing beacon -atay R L B B
o € nd Fire at high level [ £ =
ﬂr exit with wireless | &

device below

.ﬂ 7— | SR
- I I o cp sz

requremarty,

meved g matedty |

be gt P pln urdert

|

|
.................... | ot Lorton omnin monmirae sessers i etamaen
_ sotes oy, |
| €3 Maihed armas bave et been ey (e memtin e |
| rexdersad sernze,
|
|

_ 6 batre s te ks Fedieme | FOR no_,\_?_mz.ﬂ

reatrie o ore ket s thar e Wit

| o ke st s medas preternTinte |
ceabion, |

Fire and door panels
same level. Emergency
Floor level fire ——

Hiae 11 — ek
equipment with wall P e aarm over
mounted signags

m:uuw:nﬂuéﬂgﬂaﬁOno_mqnj_ﬂmnwcﬂm
P sy ek e L il e
( Sﬁvh.»nc.éflvyn\usﬂ«&nr"r:wt_

Eeors 1 rendeieal aress e ot rekuted wrt
_sla. The lams srew.relates o thib oz

FRAODECT:

PARSONS GREEN
| S AR SFORTS AND SOCTAL CLUB

CRGGMHDUSE LANE, LONDON 5WW5 307

PARSONS GREEN SFORTS AMD SOCIAL CLUB
CROCMHOUSE LANE
LONDON 55 307

IMPORTANT NOTE o1 L06BY a e oY
R e — i

IEURSEREIESST | E14-005-FS209 B

SCALE 1S8EA3

* Key plon ientfying detal area, et ty seale or priertation DRAVRL: RMCC BATE: £3.11.33
CHECKED: V5 CATE: 031123
G Tha Facs ol [ 25204 Bakdbor « Garders | Lovcn | £S04 T2
Td Dz T ImT

S S Y
O £32T O  SEEG A PR SO N TSR

Page 87



PG

2
®

©

I i

LOWER GYM ‘

SCALE 1:1 om  lomm  20mm

Om 0.5m 1m 2m 3m 4m 5m
“gmm &0mm &0mm 10Cmm
| IMPORTANT NOTE

G Wal maueses st sgra t be rge NG sl wlers |

et feish b mpees it bidng cerksel.

@
.Qm U Avm
Gm
PLUNGE
POOL

Thia drmeing rezorsk e extemng arwguet and bosaten

of pervices md eppemerd of e frve 5

£ e wol mreny,

The drmvig s 1 b reviownd By 1 mamabdy quabed
sormbtant & cardm mésing aahgement meen W

Azprmd bonmere f.

SAUNA

R

Avm MALE

CHANGING 2

T\WJ,,
7
AR
<D

FEMALE
CHANGING

S+SC - BASEMENT LICENSING PLAN

REVISION

{thumb turn to
carridor side)

—"

£y Emergency oxit | ]
11 Keep clear w

Drawing _umum_.am_l

EEE e ssonzsancs
-

t ” FIRE SIGN $13 ACTEON PLAN. S &0
e becates ar ol fire v ool ety

== {
E—

95— w
§ | o om— ]
S omrikadt

| U_.mi_:u._.m.mm:n_

R DMIFGINGY LEZ 3307

K IMIGONCY LS FTING

[0, Seresiassiise

bl DR?2PEE@E ~=on6 2

FOR COMMENT

Osel architecture

PROECT.
PARSONS GREEN
SPORTS AND SOCLAL (1UT
EROOMAOUSE LANE, LONOUN SW5 309
CUIENT:
PARSONS GREEM
SPORTS AND SDCIAL CLUZ
CROOMHDUSE LANE SVIG J0P
DRAWING:
EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
BASEMENT RLOUR.
oM
DRAWING o2 REV:

E14-005/FS101 A

CHECKED S TATE: SE7 33
4| T a1 | 1400 elir s Cars | Lot [EC2N RS
Tl 020 e

Page 88



For INFO ONLY
NOT LICENSED

THCATICTON
20 RANINGS 08 03
o cemnions W 8

SOraIoNG DN SITE BESE RAGHS
281 0F A 202,
™G SR,

REV. DATE REVISICN
A 221123 Irpue from Complisne UK incsrporated

pietalalalaiaia’alslalalalalaialalelslalalalcislicisialcialsielal=lolsIniolCI0lo IS dlc olclealcIolcle alclolc I8 o lc ol olc olcle Sl Si=le o C I8l I8 8 le 0 I Al e Bl aTs =,
C , . ! i
IS - | , , 5 IMPORTANT NOTE
IS SPACE ) . . | | " =
EOR < | © it | :
"88 E : S . D
s BICYCLES | | o | i
( o W e a0 23 |24 k] 7 Oap | a9 | 40 42 e Da @
G : i i (- ! D
Q T T
C T = 45 2
= T, o 5 =
( oy & o o B s
o 28 £ rE S g1
& . 46 T - EMERGINGY TILE MOUNTED LICHT FITTing
& = = \ PP—
INESTSTEA N TSP OF SAT CUER BAShs cunkE ovEY A \ ar
I SE L E g m R e Vs e \
a— 11 _ 12 13 14 15 16 | g1f 18 |18 | i 4 =k L o g |
] i i B [© B £ = ¢ e ,
ﬂ | T secnkemesani | e ; \ g renemes |
n. 26 | | T m 9 |
¢ W y W ¢ o
3 , ¢n | ST 4w (e}
& ——— , e - ©
| RECIDENTIAL — (@)]
SWITCH RODM aF ARSI WL g oo a <
S | e /| TO SULIVAN ROAD =
L 24 20 D . N e a
- — & .
C i MOTOR [ )| ac
O CYCLES il 9|
23 P2 Dl &
é fos®le ol =
J eee . mm ¥ 5
i "~ q = o .ux_- " \.H__ -
L . u\, 5 st
: o .
D FOR COMMENT
o 11 o Drawing Legend B — |
| R - F 2
1 2 4 5 6 5
W 7 i :
=il | - :
@ | J = o) H
g ! , < i “ Osel architecture
2,
| 5 FROJCLT.
S DICIDISISIOT e e o T R T =S PARSONS GREEN
s LOLOLLLLRLYGLETLGCOECOT G SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLLT
- BROGMHOUSE LANE, LONDON SWS 10P
CQLENT:

Fha W v it e suvered [Bese e mdin e
redeaddi

Batads rar i ke £ PG Repdatint e
faatvs ord we sbyect & e e

@7 Usersable sctiaes e take place arpuhers wnn 2 |
atbon.

PG m...Wo... BASEMENT PLAN-CAR PARKE

PARSONS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB
BROCMHOUSE LANE
LDNDON S8 302

DRAWTG:
EXISTING FIRE SAFETY LAYOUT
< 2] 3 @ ECTH BASEMENT
interma g ectarral B
st D00R 10 e i £ Halme ik
el 3 €t mdes o e oo mHAIDOM\—HmHGN >

OOnNIAERAAE
| t 5
)

11 ACTICN FLAN, Sign 12
e lacared ar ol fre stsm ool pers.

CATE: 13.09.33
CATE: $E°T23

et adme Grnalarch o2k Vick: o Sdekis o om o ok
1A B DL A BRSO 45 AT




Licensing Act 2003 h&ffk/'
Premises Licence et Ml

Premises Licence Number: 2020/00885/LAPR

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

The Parsons Green Sports And Social Club

31 Broomhouse Lane

Post town: London Post code: SW6 3DP
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Exhibition of a Film -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment -Indoors Only

Sale of Alcohol On the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Exhibition of a Film -Indoors Only

Monday 19:00 - 23:00

Tuesday 19:00 - 23:00

Wednesday 19:00 - 23:00

Thursday 19:00 - 23:00

Friday 19:00 - 23:00

Saturday 19:00 - 23:00

Sunday 19:00 - 22:00

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 19:30 - 23:00 (Once a week)
Tuesday 19:30 - 23:00

Wednesday 19:30 - 23:00

Thursday 19:30 - 23:00

Friday 12:00 - 16:00

Page 1 of 15

Page 90



Friday 19:30 - 23:00
Saturday 12:00 - 16:00
Saturday 19:30 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 16:00
Sunday 19:30 - 23:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday to Sunday 19:00 - 23:00
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sale of Alcohol On the Premises

Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 08:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 08:00 - 23:30
Thursday 08:00 - 23:30
Friday 08:00 - 01:30
Saturday 08:00 - 01:30
Sunday 08:00 - 23:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on

and/or off supplies:

On the premises only

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR

Page 91

Page 2 of 15



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant)
of holder of premises licence:

The Parsons Green Sports And Social Club Limited
Venture House

4th Floor

27-29 Glasshouse Street

London

W1B 5DF

Email: I

Registered number of holder, for example company nhumber, charity
number (where applicable):

04952689

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Ricardo Manuel Simoes Monteiro

Licensing Authority: Thurrock Council
Personal Licence Number: 1280

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. Mandatory Condition
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 3 of 15
Page 92



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3. Mandatory Condition

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

5. Mandatory Condition
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 4 of 15
Page 93



on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+ (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(it) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

6. Mandatory Condition

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 5 of 15
Page 94



7. Mandatory Condition

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by the film classification body specified in the licence, or,

where the licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that it considers a
classification is necessary then,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority.

In this section -

"children" means persons under the age of 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

8. Mandatory Condition

Where this licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or
under a gaming licence), or

C) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
Not Applicable

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. Access to the premises shall only be permitted to members of the sports and social
club and their guests and any other persons authorised by the Licence holder.

10. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained at all times that
the Premises are open for licensable activities and;

a) shall be checked on a regular basis to ensure that the system is working properly
and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date
and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available at the Police or
authorised Council officers on request;

b) one camera shall show a close-up of the entrance/s to the Premises to capture a
clear, full length image of anyone entering;

c) shall cover any external area of the Premises accessible to public;

d) recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum of 31 days with date and
time stamping;

e) footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised Council's officers
within 24 hours of a request;

f) a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be able to
show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with
the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 6 of 15
Page 95



almost instantaneous.

11. Alcohol shall only be sold in the bar area located on the ground floor and
consumed in the clubhouse and external patio area. Signage shall be prominently
displayed at the premises advising customers that alcoholic drinks can only be
consumed in these areas.

12. The Premises shall operate a zero-tolerance policy to the use of illegal drugs and
posters shall be prominently displayed to this effect.

13. The number and use of SIA registered door supervisors to be employed at the
premises during events organised by third parties and hon-members by the licence
holder shall be agreed in writing with the Metropolitan Police.

14. Signs shall be prominently displayed in the outside area reminding patrons there
are residents living nearby and instructing them to respect the neighbours and to
conduct their behaviour accordingly.

15. A record of complaints shall be maintained on the premises to record details of
any complaints received. The information to be recorded shall include the date and
time of complaint and subsequent remedial action undertaken and (where disclosed)
the complainant's name and location.

16. The record of complaints shall be kept for 12 months from the date of the last
record made and shall be available for inspection on demand by the police or an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority at all times the premises are open.

17. The Premises shall have acoustic ceilings, and where appropriate, noise-
dampening walls to prevent the noise from events and functions disturbing the
residential flats above the Premises.

18. The patio area shall not be used after 23:00 and the doors between the patio area
and the clubhouse shall remain closed after this time.

19. Children under the age of 14 shall not be permitted to on the Premises unless
supervised by an adult and shall not be permitted in the bar area on the ground floor.

20. Permitted hours for licensable activities can either begin earlier or end later on a
maximum of 15 days in each calendar year (excluding applications made under
TENSs), provided that written notice has been served on the Licensing Authority and
the Police 7 days beforehand. The police would have an absolute veto in respect on
these occasions.

21. Where SIA registered door supervisors are used at the Premises a record shall be
kept of their SIA registration number and the dates and times when they are on duty.

22. A copy of the premise licence shall be provided to any company involved in the
provision of security services at the premises.

23. All door supervisors shall wear high visibility vests.

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 7 of 15
Page 96



24. Policy and procedures for door staff shall be in place around dispersal techniques
for customers and procedures for dealing with incidents that occur in or around the
vicinity of the premises. These shall be provided to the police and authorised officers
of the Licensing Authority upon request.

25. The playing of recorded music during licensable hours shall not be audible at the
nearest residential property.

Signed: M Date: 13.10.2020
Authorised Officer

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 8 of 15
Page 97



2 T o A P 3 LS8 AL
-

N5 (Ve ML T AL T MM TR " AP 5
T iavn SA:GDOIHI
g T NMYNG

WL EWIS

90D ZOV9-£0-500-¥T3

NVd OO ONNCYD M @ . @ @ @ @ @ @ @
LNSREONYYEY TINED 0350408 il I | | | _
| ! , _ :
| | | |
| u !
i ; _
" |
a

TONIMYHO

VED LTMS NOANOT OVOH SOISUIAR
THUNID SSINISNE WAIAYLS NOTTEWIM €1
SINIWADTANIA WO

unarm 0 |

\

<OE 9MS NOGND "INV ISNOHHO0NE

Ao , o ) ; ] o

o

ferse R of 5™

WQ N BN b RS O S SEL ik = ” bl - T ||| S| aseciporecs
cem 1 ni=: K| . =
| NOLLON¥LSNOD ¥0H |
E...EE...EH_B ,,
mﬁ M n‘ P
e : :
° H
W =X = 1
[SIBIBIBI
¥

3& -
&dﬂ*gaﬂ\\\ ,,siszgﬁinﬂ >

“'3 = Rw.w - . 4 -t = ..- ' . - , : ,..__ m_ : H 3
EJ 8% ”m - uh,.“ucwun.mc.,m ; _ g = | ol | : BEE T — e A_
IRy g =y e T 2z g | wasss "
= : ” | Ve ? 7 !
T 291 B

QOAEHO

115

| I
16262801 : , neszresssLT
6" LOESTE | , | 3224 25e575)
o' ==t e o e o sz == it | i
L

$00PE Ino Bulnas put pasA
£inaAR) JUS DUT LAY TIIBLIWOD §! Ll

{ |
| _ _
® © o ® o

|

|

|

T _

S s O ® ® @ & Ol ®

‘as0le pue veid Joag 7D 17U 01 UDHEIBHY BLTOTH  Sdl

‘PEPNAR BT swaWpOWY 8L TO'LD

Pojepdn sease pUR
pojmiodaau inAR] £IOUTURT HNRIS LTISD  Td
NOISIASE  Auva A3y

e | i 1 QY

DAY 54 O TS 36 G ENCIEN BN O

Page 98



e — 0 VT A

L ]
STOTTOET 2va SAIENIEH
SIOCIORT =lva [H HAWHO

VOOTT WIS

90 Z0v¥o-£0-500-+13
3 : 0N SNIMYED
NV BOOH QHNOED
LSRN TENDD GRSk
DONIMYEa
¥BO LTS NOGNOT QDM SQISEEAR
LN SSINISTH WNITYLS NOTIIWIM E-T
SINGHIOBAIT H O
warn
SO S NDTNOT 3NV FSNOHWOOUE
90 WDOS Gl SIH0dS

sjuel|nsuod Juewdojeaep “ﬁ
pue w_Un.:-uu._w

Jlegw f voawe

FoTe Wlﬂ;l&)“}. o o

Srepealg

TR g ulfrw ®

SPoy Wy < X
AN oo Ty = o

TOC-L0'00 s
TDO-TO'DD pespay Bupms 1000 “pasma
1006 Pus PIPON ESULISE LOTBLODD 61'0TL
‘pasial ssouBiaj 000 BLILEE 6
“PeDpE 110 DURIS8 DB PETA
1L110

ety EOUL MO SV 8 DL PICTGNT S =

A A 2 ko ENCHIARED 0 SNV 48
ST BT 45 MO SHOEEAIN Tov A, L WILVLND) L

AT

Q-.
.;E.S_ h

Nesz'sass/]
l2zsv262525

Page 99



e

ZBOE VELE DE0-A0E LHE WEELOED . e i T, e MDD 5
BIOZTTIZ iva CHIG3HI3HD
BIOZTTIT uva THNmvEO

WETT  EAWIS

0 T0V¥9-£0-500-+13
AgH 'ON ONIMVEG e @
NV B0OH INSWISVE @ @ ' .
ANIWIONVHEY TYHINGD 035040ud @ _
ONIMVSa |

WHD LTMS NOANOT Ov0x 30ISHIAT
JHINID SSINISTA WAIQYLS NOTEWLM €1
SUNTWEOTNIA W T

l_z;,,

4OE IMS NOGNDT 'SHVT FSNCHWOOUE

=20

LJ3rCud

S|UEl|NSUOD |uBWwdo|3ABR

pue ﬂusguw@

NOLLDMALSNOD ¥OH | =T . 2222 27

| NL6S'SLLSLT
| 386E°79CSEY

1 i+ e

sscimsncs | =
WA HOACHLL B 1e]

P
-

|

—eSRE T Mmkﬂ = & ;& N
. mﬂou%wﬁw M i | I - » \
8 | it a “
o : 2177
pav=> 3 &\ﬂ
C
il
2

RSk e
9 HO4_/ 3
/AN NEZ'S8/SLT
Y | 3200262528

= -0

AXIFITVN KDNDAML EIAT 12 T3ANIZ TTY 4D MOILIEDN

Wi
o W e
| u.,ié.sseiéssri
7 |
ﬁ

@__U_j

100 1§ RSP PUT TN
PIPUIWT 1807 T FOEAN B3

o —a — i — = vrams
> ot wg g wy wr wrowg OOVPINDS 25 _

Page 100



A
] P & - T O
™ R0 s s e o e e e (...\l.rn = =1 = - -
srwm o P e ek ey 7y
P — =T —
PR e [G Voo el Ty = D
g ek SN
e
— e |

e - o £ e - i 0 ey

= = | TNy VR = T

] ImRLIEE= |

" ———n o
. === ANV 3SNOHWOOYS
e Lo,
-
i e . o i B
Py o=
ST
et
TVAOUIAY ¥OJ i 8 s e i e
P ]
e R
s A——ma e e R e e s
—
[ R —.——
o o g e R p prl i
— e e
v s e e e e
(=] e memamae |
e r— =
P, ey D S S LS T s -
e B e Tt i ]
Sy e -
P T Pt Rty
E!% s e mm £ D e 1 e 1 D
s o o o B P 23
e I ey e
P R e e 2 s e s
smecmememm e e e e Y
e T R S
eSS e e M B |
————— ]
P T Y L L L — — dines N
T —] § e
B e i P
b T LY
s e e e i — .
et (_osnmm—lpea— 332)
—
s i, e 1 e e et
‘i\!!‘ll-ﬁ Ill“lllll .
P ]
smomanc s —
e W 1 £ g Y B S S e
ime S e pmy = —— ]
=0
e 55 s S o £ S
e R e ==
-
v —————s e
e
o e rm i e
e B p s s S
iy ey < i P S
memao
e s
— s ———
e
e s e
—
s o e e e e
CESmemmame——,
[ ———-
ne——
e b e i TR
s tais e
e o e o e
e e
e e T e e s e
e T
s
e
e o 1 0
et Bt o B e SRR D 1t
e v s T e s S ST
EO e =ty
e memm e e ST
o e e
- s A o e
rmrmemrm
ea—
=
et TP s BT B i
= g
i e e M M
e e}
p—tastegas TS ——
e e D eSO COTS I BWT W e _—
e e emeip
. e
I'Hii nue G - e e L -'I‘ ve=n
———— =]
e e e e e ooz em et | -
L e P s o e
T Illll-'n-ulalnm
e et s s e e 0 e
ey et R e
i
e — s o 70 s e s
fe=taaiesy TEERRESESE
== R
b P - |
e —— —
[y ———— —
- 2
e o e P BE e e s el v e e . 3
[em— iy =
i s 1
Sopna--aiqpuiuteid e e e s
ok et e e . B 7 e £ o S
g e e WD e e e T
T m—— o NerenTees
O — o S
e omem—— e e
T o
= e s o e o)
i e o o= 3 O e oy Shais 3 £
e 5 .
s Py ey ) G T £ & B S g
————— pbeteyre B e e

Vese V2 of g

Page 101



Licensing Act 2003 h&ffk’/
Premises Licence hammersmith & fulham

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: 2020/00885/LAPR

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

The Parsons Green Sports And Social Club

31 Broomhouse Lane

Post town: London Post code: SW6 3DP
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Exhibition of a Film -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol On the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Exhibition of a Film -Indoors Only

Monday 19:00 - 23:00

Tuesday 19:00 - 23:00

Wednesday 19:00 - 23:00

Thursday 19:00 - 23:00

Friday 19:00 - 23:00

Saturday 19:00 - 23:00

Sunday 19:00 - 22:00

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 19:30 - 23:00 (Once a week)
Tuesday 19:30 - 23:00

Wednesday 19:30 - 23:00

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 13 of 15

Page 102



Thursday 19:30 - 23:00
Friday 12:00 - 16:00
Friday 19:30 - 23:00
Saturday 12:00 - 16:00
Saturday 19:30 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 16:00
Sunday 19:30 - 23:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday to Sunday 19:00 - 23:00
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sale of Alcohol On the Premises

Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 08:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 08:00 - 23:30
Thursday 08:00 - 23:30
Friday 08:00 - 01:30
Saturday 08:00 - 01:30
Sunday 08:00 - 23:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on

and/or off supplies:

On the premises only

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR

Page 103

Page 14 of 15



Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence:
The Parsons Green Sports And Social Club Limited

Venture House

4th Floor

27-29 Glasshouse Street

London
W1B 5DF

Registered number of holder, for example company nhumber, charity number
(where applicable):

04952689

Name of desighated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Ricardo Manuel Simoes Monteiro
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

See Annex 3

Signed: W Date: 13.10.2020
Authorised Officer

13.10.20202019/00970/LAPR Page 15 of 15
Page 104



From: Luke Elford

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Heidi Lawrance

Subject: FW: The Parsons Green Sports & Social Club Limited - Parsons Green Sports & Social Club -

Hi Lorna,

Hope you had a good Christmas.

| have corrected those two bits below.

As to the “once a week” clause for Live Music — I’'m not sure that is of any effect whatsoever in view
of the Live Music Act 2012/Deregulation Act 2015 and the hours at which the Club can provide Live
Music, but I’'m happy to be corrected on that.

The most important pieces of context, for anyone objecting, is that this isn’t the Club wanting to be
something it is not currently. The plan isn’t to turn it into a nightclub or anything like that — it will
remain a sports and social club.

The second is that there is very little between what we can do currently and what we are asking to
do moving forwards. The Club isn’t looking to open later; this is more about the hours and the
activities lining up properly, which they don’t currently.

Kind Regards

Luke Elford

Partner

Hi Lorna,

It was a pleasure to speak with you last week too.

Thank you for sending through the representations that have already been received.

As discussed, please find below a comparison of the new licence application with the existing

licence.

Differences (shown in red) explained further below.

NEW APPLICATION

EXISTING LICENCE

LICENCE HOLDER

Parsons Green Sports & Social Club
Limited

Parsons Green Sports & Social Club
Limited

Anything Similar to Live Music,
Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance (indoors and outdoors)

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

DPS Ricardo Montiero Ricardo Montiero

LICENSABLE Films (indoors and outdoors) Films (indoors)

ACTIVITIES Live Music (indoors) Live Music (indoors) (once a week)
GENERALLY Recorded Music (indoors) Recorded Music (indoors)

Anything Similar to Live Music,
Recorded Music, or Performance of
Dance (indoors)

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

Page 105




Sale of Alcohol (on-sales)

Sale of Alcohol (on-sales)

HOURS (FILMS)

10:00 until 23:00 Monday to
Saturday
10:00 until 22: 00 Sunday

19:00 until 23:00 Monday to
Saturday
19:00 until 22: 00 Sunday

Indoors and outdoors Indoors only
HOURS (LIVE MUSIC) | 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and 19:30 until 23:00 Monday to
Saturday only Thursday
12:00 until 16:00 and then 19:30
until 23:00 Friday to Sunday
Indoors
Indoors
HOURS (RECORDED 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and
MUSIC) Saturday only Saturday only
Indoors Indoors
HOURS (ANYTHING 12:00 until 23:00 Sunday to 19:00 until 23:00 Monday to Sunday
SIMILAR TO LIVE Thursday

MUSIC, RECORDED

12:00 until 01:00 Friday and

MUSIC, AND Saturday Indoors
PERFORMANCE OF
DANCE) Indoors and outdoors
HOURS (LATE NIGHT | 23:00 until 23:30 Sunday to 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and
REFRESHMENT) Thursday Saturday only
23:00 until 01:00 Friday and
Saturday
Indoors
Indoors
HOURS (SALE OF 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to
ALCOHOL) Thursday Thursday
11:00 until 01:00 Friday and 11:00 until 00:30 Friday and
Saturday Saturday

12:00 until 23:00 Sunday

On-sales only

12:00 until 23:00 Sunday

On-sales only

OPENING HOURS

06:00 until 23:30 Sunday to
Thursday
06:00 until 01:30 Friday and
Saturday

08:00 until 23:30 Sunday to
Thursday
08:00 until 01:30 Friday and
Saturday

Opening Hours

The club would like to open earlier in the morning to accommodate gym users. Although opening
hours are not really a licensing matter, these are shown on the application.

Licensable activities will not be provided until the earliest time permitted on the licence.

Hours for Sale of Alcohol

Page 106




Currently, the hours for the sale of alcohol finish 1 hour before the venue closes on a Friday and
Saturday rather than 30 minutes as is the case on other days. We are just trying to make the end
times for alcohol (e.g. 30 minutes before the venue closes) consistent across the week.

Late Night Refreshment

Currently, late night refreshment is not permitted after 23:00 Sunday to Thursday despite the venue
closing 30 minutes later. This means that the venue could not serve a customer a cup of tea or
coffee. The additional permission Sunday to Thursday is sought to rectify this.

Anything Similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance (indoors and outdoors)

There has been significant deregulation of Live Music, Recorded Music, and Performance of Dance
by the Live Music Act 2012 and the Deregulation Act 2015.

It is very unlikely, although possible, that something similar to Live Music, Recorded Music, or
Performance of Dance would be performed outside during the day. This is therefore included to
cover that possibility.

For the avoidance of doubt — external areas will cease to be used at 23:00 Monday to Saturday and
22:00 on Sundays. This is in-line with the existing licence.

Live Music
See above regarding deregulation.

The only times that Live Music is needed, when not deregulated, is on a Friday and Saturday night
and the times have been made consistent with Recorded Music.

Films

The licence holder would like to be able to show films outside during the summer months and that is
why this has been applied for inside and outside.

If this proves to be a significant issue for objectors then there are variety of proposals that the
licence holder can look at in terms of stopping screenings earlier, restricting the number of
screenings per month, etc.

This is applied for to save the need to apply for TENs, which residents are unlikely to see and cannot
object to.

| hope that this shows that there is not a great deal of difference between the existing licence and
what is being applied for.

If you are asked why we are applying for a new licence rather than a variation it is simply because |
feel it is cleaner that way and there is no difference (for an applicant) in terms of timescales, costs
etc.

Kind Regards

Luke Elford

Page 107



eGIS Web Map

anTt AbBn 1
oVvUlL Y~VM¥d
L]

"
.
.
&
"

" - -
. ot ®
® O L]
= ®
® ® ®
®
= ®
M -
O 4 .
®
- s
] . - .
- L L]
®
. " - &
&
.
* ®
- *
L - - A .
- : o
L] "
= ®
L ® L] L]
- - . h
" - ®
O
B
] . ]
X |
®
® - -
®
[ . : .
- - -
® ®
s
®
o B8 ® ¥ =
n s ® B % @

23/01/2024, 08:19:38 1:1,954

o T O

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder
© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631.



[LICENCE NO [TRADING AS [ADDRESS [acTiviTY [Monday tosun{Monday  [Tuesday [Wednesday [Thursday [Friday  [saturday [sunday |
2023/00349/LAPR The Hurlingham Ranelagh Gardens Performance of 10:00:00 - /10:00:00 - |10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
Club SW6 3PR Dance 01:00:00 |01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 '02:00:00 00:00:00
Exhibition of a 10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - |10:00:00 -
Film 01:00:00 |01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 '02:00:00 00:00:00
Performance of 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00- 10:00:00- 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
Live Music 01:00:00 01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 '02:00:00 02:00:00 [00:00:00
Playing of 10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 10:00:00- 110:00:00 - 10:00:00 - '10:00:00 - 110:00:00 -
Recorded Music 01:00:00 |01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 '02:00:00 00:00:00
Entertainment 10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 10:00:00- 10:00:00- 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
Similar to Music 01:00:00 01:00:00 |01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 02:00:00 00:00:00
or Dance
Performance of a 10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - |10:00:00 -
Play 01:00:00 |01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 02:00:00 00:00:00
Provision of Late 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - |23:00:00 - 23:00:00- 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 - 23:00:00 -
Night 01:00:00 01:00:00 |01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 02:00:00 00:00:00
Refreshment
o Sale of Alcohol  110:00:00 - 10:00:00- 10:00:00- /10:00:00 - 10:00:00 - |10:00:00 - 110:00:00 - 110:00:00 -
g On and Off the 23:00:00 01:00:00 |01:00:00 '01:00:00 01:00:00 |02:00:00 '02:00:00 00:00:00
® Premises
'S 2009/00588/LAPR 'Hunters & Frankau|16-19 Hurlingham | Sale of Alcohol 08:00:00 - |08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 08:00:00 - 10:00:00 -
© Business Park Off the Premises 23:00:00 23:00:00 |23:00:00 23:00:00 |23:00:00 23:00:00 22:30:00
Sulivan Road
SW6 3DU
2019/00635/LAPR Polo In The Park  |Hurlingham Park | Performance of 11:00:00- 11:00:00- 11:00:00 -
Ranelagh Gardens Dance 21:00:00 20:00:00 19:00:00
Exhibition of a 11:00:00- 11:00:00- 11:00:00 -
Film 21:00:00 20:00:00 19:00:00
Performance of 11:00:00 - 11:00:00 - {11:00:00 -
Live Music 21:00:00 20:00:00 19:00:00
Playing of 11:00:00 - {11:00:00 - 111:00:00 -
Recorded Music 21:00:00 20:00:00 19:00:00
Sale of Alcohol 11:00:00 - {11:00:00 - 11:00:00 -
On the Premises 20:30:00 19:30:00 18:30:00



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 13/12/2023 6:49 PM from |

Application Summary

i Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London
Address:

SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: I
Email:
Address: ]

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 13/12/2023 6:49 PM | am writing to you to express my strong objection
and concern over the application by Parsons Green Sports & Social
Club. My objection is based on my experience of the summer events
held at the club which meant that myself and my young family were
not able to sleep until the early hours of the morning on more than one
occasion.

| also wanted to express that there are many families that live in the
building and the club did not provide security or clean up the
numerous broken bottles that were left outside. Seeing the drunken
nature of many of the events | do not believe that they are either
appropriate or safe to held on an ongoing basis.

This is a building full of families that have lived here for many years,
and the sports club is just that, a sports club. Not a night club or a bar
which is what the current management are clearly trying to turn it into.
It's very clear that the current management have little to no regard for
the community of people that live inside the building or the area.

| urge the committee to review this objection in light of the fact that the

Page 110



sports club is a place to go and play tennis, it is not a night club venue
or open air events space and the application will significantly impact
on the lives of the tenants and families that live here. | also do not
believe that the safety of the people living in the building is been
considered.

Page 111



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 14/12/2023 10:54 AM from |

Application Summary

Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London

Address: SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: I
Email:
Address: ]

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 14/12/2023 10:54 AM This is an exponential increase of activity
outside which will affect DaisyLane residents who will suffer from
excessive noise pollution and if the marquee events of thisyear are a
foretaste will mean we have to close doors and windows at the times
of year when we want and need to have them and be denied quiet
enjoyment of out gardens . Extending the hours to 1.00pm would be
insufferable and intolerable.

Page 112



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 14/12/2023 12:09 PM from

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Case Officer:

Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London
SW6 3DP

Licensing Act - Premises Licence

Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:
Email:

Address:

Comments Details
Commenter Type:

Stance:

Reasons for comment:

Comments:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Licensing Application

14/12/2023 12:09 PM This application to allow the playing of live,
recorded music or dance music outdoors up until the early hours of the
morning over the weekends and on other days is totally unacceptable
and must be refused on the grounds of noise nuisance to the
neighbours. I P2'sons Green club and we
have lived here for 38 years. Last summer the club had an event
where there was live music playing and an MC on the microphone all
afternoon and evening. The noise was so loud we could not sit in our
garden and had to shut all our windows due to the din. | urge you to
consider the neighbours in this case and refuse it outright. There is
also a care home due to open next year which is situated next to the
club and having load music adjacent to where the residents will be in
their rooms is very worrying and of great concern.

Page 113



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 15/12/2023 9:18 AM from | NN

Application Summary

Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London

Address: SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:

I
-
Address: ]

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 15/12/2023 9:18 AM this club is in a residential area, the entertainment
noise is already considerable but tolerable as we know it will end by
11pm, If it went on for any longer it would be intolerable, we would
also have rowdy party goers meandering up past Sulivan Court a large
housing estate who would also suffer (| wonder if they are aware of
this plan as they will also be affected) to the kings rd calling out to
each other ... we already have planes flying over from the early hours.
We are not in favour !!

Page 114



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 15/12/2023 9:54 AM from |

Application Summary

Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London

Address: SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:

I
Address: ]

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 15/12/2023 9:54 AM We experienced two such events over the course
of this summer and, | can tell you that the noise, a combination of their
loud music, MC (Master of Ceremonies) on a microphone at full blast
and general
drunken screaming behaviour was unbearable.

We couldn't sit in our garden and had to keep our windows closed!
We are no strangers to noise having had teenage children, but this
was off the scale and constitutes noise pollution.

| therefore implore you to refuse this application.

Many thanks,

Page 115



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 16/12/2023 11:29 AM fromi

Application Summary

Address: Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:

I
Address: I

Comments Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: 16/12/2023 11:29 AM Allowing opening for music etc until 1 a.m in a residential area that
already has noise from early aircraft heading towards Heathrow seems unappropriate.

Page 116



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 22/12/2023 12:19 AM from I -
Application Summary

Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane

Address: London SW6 3DP
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: I
_
Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 22/12/2023 12:19 AM EXTENSION TO LICENSING AT PARSONS
GREEN SPORTS CENTRE
REFERENCE : 2023/02013/LAPR

To whom it may concern,

| would like to notify you of my firm objection to the licence extension
application submitted by Parsons Green Sports & Social Club. | live
in an apartment |
and my objections are based on previous outdoor events that have
taken place in the grounds, to date.

The application seeks permission to allow live/recorded music to be
played outside every night, along with the ability to serve alcohol until
an unnecessarily late time, in a location where even two people
having a quiet conversation can be heard very clearly due to the
echoey acoustics. This proposed extension of hours poses a
significant threat to the peace and well-being of this local area, and
even more so to those who will be housed in the care home when it
opens.

| urge the Licensing Committee to consider the negative impact this
extension would have on the quality of life for those in the

Page 117



surrounding area. The extended hours and the inclusion of outdoor
music events until the early hours of the morning are not only
unnecessary but also demonstrate a disregard for the well-being of
this community.

Additionally, one thing to note is that Broomhouse Lane is becoming
a severely busy and at times dangerous road, particularly when the
Hurlingham Club host one of their late night events. Allowing another
venue to operate in a similar realm in such close proximity would be
irresponsible.

| respectfully request that the Licensing Committee thoroughly
reviews this objection and takes into account the concerns of the
local residents before making a decision. The peace and tranquility
of our community should be preserved, and any decision should
prioritise the interests of the residents who call this area home.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kind regards

From: |
Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: 2023/02013/LAPR-Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse
Lane London SW6 3DP

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to express my strong objection to the licence extension application
submitted by Parsons Green Sports & Social Club. | (hc
Club, and my objections are based on previous outdoor events that have taken place
in the grounds of the Sports Club, which | have put up with because they happen
infrequently, and because | know the current licence the club holds prevents the late
night sale of alcohol at such events.

However, it has come to my attention that the current application seeks permission to
allow live and recorded music to be played outside every night until 11:30 PM and
until 1:30 AM at the weekends. This proposed extension of operating hours,
especially with the inclusion of amplified music, poses a significant threat to the
peace and well-being of the local residents, and also the care home next door when
it opens. | urge the Licensing Committee to consider the negative impact this
extension would have on the quality of life for the neighbours in the surrounding area.
The extended hours and the inclusion of outdoor music events until the early hours of

Page 118



the morning are not only unnecessary but also demonstrate a disregard for the well-
being of the community.

| respectfully request that the Licensing Committee thoroughly reviews this objection
and takes into account the concerns of the local residents before making a decision
on the licence extension application by Parsons Green Sports & Social Club. The
peace and quiet of our community should be preserved, and any decision should
prioritise the interests of the residents who call this area home.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and | trust that you will consider these
objections in your deliberations.

From: | )

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 2023/02013/LAPR-Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31
Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

Hello Lorna

My address is

My apartmen SN the tennis club and I’

Regards

~—

Page 119



From: I

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 5:47 PM

To: Plan Comments: H&F <PlanComments@l|bhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F
<licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name i<l 2nd for 25 years have been a resident of || GG
|

| am writing regarding “blue coloured” notices displayed only over the Xmas period on Broomhouse
Lane, Parsons Green, Fulham.

They are advising that an application has been made by the Parsons Green Social Club Limited to
permit regulated entertainment of films and Music (live and recorded outdoors and indoors) from
10am until 1am on Friday and Saturday and until 11pm on other days. It tells us that we can make
representations to the licensing authority at Hammersmith and Fulham but before 3 January 2024.

Should this ever get approved the Noise, as well as all the other inconveniences, will make a normal
bedtime almost impossible. Last summer the parsons green club had a few “small” parties held
outside until 10pm which the noise levels greatly compromised enjoyment of my home in which |
have lived for 25 years. Already, myself and my neighbours in this mainly residential area suffer from
the ever growing and noisier events carried out by the Hurlingham Club. Todays, dj’s and technology
make exceptional levels of noise.

| am thereby protesting most strongly against this application being granted.

Points 1 to 4 show that the applicants have made every effort to avoid objections from local
residents/neighbours and they should be reprimanded for so doing. Points 5 to 8 show some of the
reasons why this application should be denied:-

1/ There are no notices displayed (except for one obscure notice on the club’s entrance to its
underground car park) on Sulivan road, Daisy Lane, Sulivan Court Estate, Peterborough Road,
Carnwath Road - the residents of homes nearest to the parsons Green Club will suffer badly from
these intended events should they be permitted.

Page 120



2/ Specifically Notices are only on the part of Broomhouse Lane between Daisy Lane and Sulivan
Road.

3/ Notices were placed only over the Xmas holiday period and yet must be replied to by 3™ January
2024 — (very cynical of the applicant as so many people are away during this period)

4/ The immediate neighbour has not yet opened as a care home (KYN Castle home) — care home
residents will surely be greatly disturbed by “events” at the club. | would even surmise that being
immediately adjacent to a social club that does live events and parties that include outdoor music,
films and alcohol may well ruin the business prospects for this new home. | cannot understand how
the council would give permission for this to become a “party” club rather than its main history of
providing facilities for tennis, bowls, squash, lacrosse.

5/ Events/parties are almost certain to be in the summertime when local residents like to enjoy some
peace in their own homes with their windows open. Indoor events should have their doors and
windows closed. (when the Hurlingham club more recently applied this rule it proved most helpful in
significantly reducing their noise intrusion on neighbours)

6/ Events would bring traffic to an area immediately adjacent to a LTN zone putting more traffic onto
Wandsworth Bridge Road as well as increasing on road parking — the Hurlingham club is forever
increasing its events and wishes to make their entrance on Broomhouse lane two-way which would
undoubtedly increase the parking and the pollution thereby caused. During the summer the
hurlingham club charges guest parking in the club so less costly are nearby roads.

7/ The Hurlingham club has many ticketed events and the concern is that the Parsons green club will
similarly want to sell tickets to the public at large or at least sell to an unlimited number of members’
guests. The volumes of people attending would inevitably cause further nuisances to locals.

8/ The Hurlingham Academy School would surely be negatively affected by the intrusion of outdoor
events and the accompanying consumption of alcohol.

Regards

From: [N <
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 9:33 PM

To: Plan Comments: H&F <PlanComments@l|bhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F
<licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: FW: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

In my email below | mistakenly cited Lacrosse rather than Croquet as a sport that used to be played
at the Parsons Green Club

Regards

Page 121



From: I

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: news@greghands.com

Subject: RE: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Dear Lorna McKenna

As requested my full address i< G (ths is included in my

original email).

As the application is for outdoor Music and Film events it will affect all those living on the streets that
| have named but to varying degrees.

Regards

Your sincerely

From: I

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 5:20 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Cc: Subject: FW: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Dear Lorna McKenna,

Just to further state that the blue notices on Broomhouse Lane between Daisy Lane and Sulivan Road
were not displayed early enough to accommodate the deadline to object of January 3.

You should ask the solicitors for proof of when they were installed, why so few were displayed and
why over the holiday period when so many people are away.

Regards

From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Derek Green <derek@chinagreen.co.uk>

Cc: news@greghands.com

Subject: RE: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Page 122



Hi

Thank you for your email and comments.

| have checked our records, and can confirm that the agent has sent proof of several
notices that have been displayed for the premises which is in alignment of the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

For your information, you can also sign up to our email notifications to receive alerts
of relevant applications received by the Licensing Team. If you would like to sign up,
please click the link below: email notification service

In regards to your comments about dates, the guidance of the Licensing Act 2003
states that the 28 day consultation period begins, the day after a valid application is
received. It does not take into account holiday periods.

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly on the below.

Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Greg Hands MP

Subject: RE: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Hi Lorna,

Thank you very much for your comments. Based on previous experiences | am a little cynical about
expecting to get much of a response from a council authority. So your attention is very much
appreciated.

Page 123



Therefore, | shall now be more specific with my concern that the notices were not sufficiently
displayed and that due to me not seeing one until after Xmas | find it hard to believe that they were
displayed for the full 28 days required prior to January 3¢ 2024,

Here is a list of the only notices displayed all of which are on the only section of Broomhouse Lane
between Daisy Lane and Sulivan Road:-

1/ There are Three lampposts displaying the notice (see picture below of one with the blue notices
strapped round it facing into the road and quite easily missed).

2/ There are two notices on the railings that belong to the applicants club.

3/ There are two other notices on the premises of the club which in order to read them one would
have to enter the club’s forecourt.

Therefore, | repeat that there were no notices reasonably placed for the residents of the Sulivan
Court flats, Daisy Lane and Sulivan Road to read.

In a nutshell one would have to purposely seek these notices to discover one.

Finally, | repeat my objection to the nightmare noise | and others would suffer were the parsons
green club to have permission for staging unlimited/numbers of outdoor Film and Music both live
and recorded until 1am in this quiet residential neighbourhood which already has the Hurlingham
club adjacent to Broomhouse lane holding lots of large noisy Parties and Special events which | know
they are planning to increase.

Again, thank you for your patience

Regards

B

The pink boarding is the new soon to be open KYN Castle Care home for dementia sufferers and the
brick building is the Parsons Green Sports Club.

Page 124



From: Licensing HF: H&F

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:36 PM

To: I Cc: Gres Hands MP ; Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: planning notice on behalf of The Parsons Green Club fulham

Hi .

Thank you for your email and further comments. | will note these with your original
representation.

As | mentioned in my previous correspondence, | can confirm that the Licensing
Team received confirmation and photographs of the blue notices displayed. This was
received on the 7" December 2023, which was the first day of the 28 day period.

Page 125



These pictures align with what you have confirmed in your email below about the
placements of the notices.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires an applicant to have a blue notice prominently at or
on the premises to which the application relates where it can be conveniently read
from the exterior of the premises. The applicant has met these requirements, and
therefore this is a valid application.

| have copied my manager Adrian Overton into this email, who | have discussed this
with, and if you wish to discuss it further he is happy to assist.

As | mentioned before, you can also sign up to our email notifications to receive
alerts of relevant applications received by the Licensing Team. If you would like to
sign up, please click the link below: email notification service

If you have any further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.
Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

Page 126



From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:51 PM

Subject: Comparison of New Application & Current Licence - Parsons Green Sports and Social Club
Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

Dear all,

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2023/02013/LAPR

Premises: Parsons Green Sports and Social Club Parsons Green Sports And
Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

| am contacting you as you have made a representation against the above new
premises application.

The premises already benefits from a premises licence (reference:
2020/00885/LAPR). Having spoke with the applicants agent, he has provided a
comparison table which highlights the similarities/differences to the current existing
licence and the new application. He has also clarified points raised in the application
for your information. Please see the attached document for your reference.

If this licence is granted the applicant intends to surrender the existing licence at this
premises (2020/00885/LAPR).

Please let me know if the attached document clarifies and addresses the
concerns raised in your objection, and you are minded to withdraw? If you are
not minded to withdraw, you will be invited to attend a licensing sub-
committee to provide your representation and supporting evidence verbally.

Additionally, are you able to advise us of anything the applicant could propose
in relation to reduction in hours or attach conditions that could resolve this
matter?

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly.
Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

Hi Lorna,

Page 127



It was a pleasure to speak with you last week too.

Thank you for sending through the representations that have already been received.

As discussed, please find below a comparison of the new licence application with the existing licence.

Differences (shown in red) explained further below.

_ NEW APPLICATION

EXISTING LICENCE

Anything Similar to Live Music,
Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance (indoors and outdoors)

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)
Sale of Alcohol (on-sales)

LICENCE Parsons Green Sports & Social Club Parsons Green Sports & Social Club
HOLDER Limited Limited

DPS Ricardo Montiero Ricardo Montiero

LICENSABLE Films (indoors and outdoors) Films (indoors)

ACTIVITIES Live Music (indoors) Live Music (indoors) (once a week)
GENERALLY Recorded Music (indoors) Recorded Music (indoors)

Anything Similar to Live Music,
Recorded Music, or Performance of
Dance (indoors)

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)
Sale of Alcohol (on-sales)

HOURS (FILMS)

10:00 until 23:00 Monday to Saturday
10:00 until 22: 00 Sunday

Indoors and outdoors

19:00 until 23:00 Monday to Saturday
19:00 until 22: 00 Sunday

Indoors only

HOURS (LIVE 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday | 19:30 until 23:00 Monday to Thursday
MUSIC) only 12:00 until 16:00 and then 19:30 until
23:00 Friday to Sunday
Indoors Indoors
HOURS 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday | 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday
(RECORDED only only
MUSIC)
Indoors Indoors
HOURS 12:00 until 23:00 Sunday to Thursday | 19:00 until 23:00 Monday to Sunday
(ANYTHING 12:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday
SIMILARTO
LIVE MUSIC, Indoors and outdoors Indoors
RECORDED
MUSIC, AND

Page 128




PERFORMANCE
OF DANCE)
HOURS (LATE 23:00 until 23:30 Sunday to Thursday | 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday
NIGHT 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday | only
REFRESHMENT
) Indoors
Indoors
HOURS (SALE 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to Thursday | 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to Thursday
OF ALCOHOL) 11:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday | 11:00 until 00:30 Friday and Saturday
12:00 until 23:00 Sunday 12:00 until 23:00 Sunday
On-sales only On-sales only
OPENING 06:00 until 23:30 Sunday to Thursday | 08:00 until 23:30 Sunday to Thursday
HOURS 06:00 until 01:30 Friday and Saturday | 08:00 until 01:30 Friday and Saturday

Opening Hours

The club would like to open earlier in the morning to accommodate gym users. Although opening

hours are not really a licensing matter, these are shown on the application.

Licensable activities will not be provided until the earliest time permitted on the licence.

Hours for Sale of Alcohol

Currently, the hours for the sale of alcohol finish 1 hour before the venue closes on a Friday and
Saturday rather than 30 minutes as is the case on other days. We are just trying to make the end
times for alcohol (e.g. 30 minutes before the venue closes) consistent across the week.

Late Night Refreshment

Currently, late night refreshment is not permitted after 23:00 Sunday to Thursday despite the venue
closing 30 minutes later. This means that the venue could not serve a customer a cup of tea or

coffee. The additional permission Sunday to Thursday is sought to rectify this.

Anything Similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance (indoors and outdoors)

Page 129




There has been significant deregulation of Live Music, Recorded Music, and Performance of Dance by
the Live Music Act 2012 and the Deregulation Act 2015.

It is very unlikely, although possible, that something similar to Live Music, Recorded Music, or
Performance of Dance would be performed outside during the day. This is therefore included to
cover that possibility.

For the avoidance of doubt — external areas will cease to be used at 23:00 Monday to Saturday and
22:00 on Sundays. This is in-line with the existing licence.

Live Music

See above regarding deregulation.

The only times that Live Music is needed, when not deregulated, is on a Friday and Saturday night
and the times have been made consistent with Recorded Music.

Films

The licence holder would like to be able to show films outside during the summer months and that is
why this has been applied for inside and outside.

If this proves to be a significant issue for objectors then there are variety of proposals that the
licence holder can look at in terms of stopping screenings earlier, restricting the number of
screenings per month, etc.

This is applied for to save the need to apply for TENs, which residents are unlikely to see and cannot
object to.

| hope that this shows that there is not a great deal of difference between the existing licence and
what is being applied for.

Page 130



If you are asked why we are applying for a new licence rather than a variation it is simply because |

feel it is cleaner that way and there is no difference (for an applicant) in terms of timescales, costs
etc.

Kind Regards

Luke Elford
Partner

Page 131



From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Comparison of New Application & Current Licence - Parsons Green Sports and Social
Club Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

Good Morning Lorna

| have looked at the comparison sheet provided and all it does is clarify why this application for the
new licence should be refused.

The major difference with the licence the club has applied is so they can operate outdoors with live
music and recorded music until midnight on a weekday and until 0100 on Friday and Saturday,
whereas previously their licence only allowed for such events inside the club.

And this has to be unacceptable in a residential area. The Sports Club has traditionally been for the
benefit of tennis, squash, and bowling but this licence application would allow it to effectively
operate as a night club or a live venue and this would ruin the peace and quiet in the area.

Music played inside the building, which seems to have efficient sound proofing, is not where my
objection lies. | have never heard any music coming from inside the Oval room when live jazz has
been played there or when parties have had a DJ operating, because the events were indoors, and
movement in the exterior areas of the club was prohibited.

But earlier this year, the club attached exterior speakers to the wall of the care home next door, and
these you can hear even when they are playing at a very low level. So the idea that live or recorded
music could be amplified for an event, or films projected with similarly loud sound systems, without
disturbing the residents in the area is a complete nonsense.

The extension of hours for the sale of alcohol (while being minor) mirrors the application for
extension of hours for live music or recorded music outside, giving a further clue as to the intentions
behind the application, none of which are designed to benefit local residents or sporting members of
the club.

The main reason for all of the licence extensions is to allow the club to hold corporate and private
events at the venue with no regard for the residents nearby. Many of the residents who live above
the club facing the tennis courts witnessed how much disturbance can be caused in daytime by
outdoor corporate and private events last year, so an extension to allow these activities to extend
into the night outside would be understandably unacceptable to residents.

Page 132



It also lead to people at these events gathering outside the front of the building, and disturbing
residents on the Broomhouse Lane side of the building above the club. There was no attempts by
club staff or security to stop this happening.

i just cant imagine why an extension to the licence to allow out door events to flourish outdoors at
the club at night would be acceptable to the council and | see no reason for the licence to be
changed unless it is to allow the club to have carte blanche to operate as an events venue, and to use
the outside parts of the club for such events to the detriment if residents in the area, and those that
will reside in the care home when it opens later this year.

In the meantime, could you please explain what is meant by “this is applied for to save the need to
apply for TENs. which residents are unlikely to see and cannot object to” as | don't understand this
comment.

To be clear, | am certainly not intending to withdraw my objections to this licence application based
on what | have read in the document provided by Mr Elford.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email me.

Yours Sincerely,

On 4 Jan 2024, at 15:09, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

Thank you for your email and comments, | will note these and pass them to the
applicants agent.

Page 133



I would like to clarify a few of the points you have raised.

Firstly, the applicant has proposed as was in the attached document, that for the
avoidance of doubt — external areas will cease to be used at 23:00 Monday to
Saturday and 22:00 on Sundays. This is in-line with the existng licence. This means
that no activity at all can be carried out in the outside area after the times listed.

Secondly, the applicants agent has also confirmed ‘ The most important pieces of
context, for anyone objecting, is that this isn’t the Club wanting to be something it is
not currently. The plan isn’t to turn it into a nightclub or anything like that — it will
remain a sports and social club.’

Thirdly, in regards to the reference to a TEN. A premises can apply for a Temporary
Event Notice (TEN) if they wish to hold an ad-hoc event which involves licensable
activities (sale of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment or late night
refreshment), they must give the Licensing Authority a temporary event notice (TEN)
before the event.

Only the Police and the Noise and Nuisance team can object to these temporary
licences. This is what the agent is referring too. For more information on TENSs,
please see the following: Temporary event notices | London Borough of
Hammersmith & Fulham (Ibhf.gov.uk)

If you wish to discuss anything further, please contact me directly on the below.

Kind regards
Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

From: [

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:35 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Page 134



Subject: Re: Comparison of New Application & Current Licence - Parsons Green Sports and Social
Club Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

Hi Lorna

I’'m currently working in Spain so | hope you don’t mind the email back and forth

If the agent says all they are trying to obtain is an additional half hour outside to the licence they
currently have, then I simply don’t believe them; otherwise they would not be applying for the right
to display films, and play live and recorded music in the exterior areas in the club, which they do not
have the automatic right to do at present - unless | am misunderstanding the current licence.

| have lived in the premises since it reopened and whilst | understand their desire to be able to
attract extra revenue to keep the club operating at a profit | simply can’t accept that this should
happen at the expense of residents in the area

If the club had chosen to engage with residents about their needs and to take on board any issues we
may have then I’'m sure compromises could be achieved

But we suffered several examples last year where private and corporate events last year affected us
as residents so it’s understandable that we have concerns; and some of these residents have small
children that deserve to sleep in peace during the evening; as | should be able to enjoy sitting on my
balcony in the evenings without having to put up with loud music downstairs. | pay a lot of money to
live in the apartment and | should not be subjected to the kind of disturbance | would experience if
this licence was granted

I’'m not sure why the club doesn’t continue to use TEN system if that works so well

Whenever my instincts tell me | should worry, then | have to follow them , and the simple fact that
the clubs agent chooses to raise a context that the club does not wish to become a “nightclub”
without anyone - to my knowledge - suspecting that, shows me that i am right to be concerned

| look forward to your thoughts, and an happy to talk on the phone if that is easier

Kind Regards

Page 135



Page 136



From: Heidi Lawrance

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Luke Elford

Subject: Parsons Green Sports and Social Club - New Premises Application

Hi Lorna
I hope my email finds you well.

Please find attached a letter from our client to each person who submitted an
objection to the application.

I would be most grateful if you could send these out to the objectors and confirm in
writing when this has been done for our records.

Please let them know that they are welcome to correspond with us, or with our client
direct.
Kind Regards

Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Manager

From: Heidi Lawrance

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Luke Elford

Subject: RE: Parsons Green Sports and Social Club - New Premises Application

Hi Lorna

Further to the below — the letter refers to the conditions and | have attached the
same herewith. Please can this be sent out with a copy of the letter.

Kind Regards

Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Manager

Page 137



From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:35 PM

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Letter from Applicant - Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane
London SW6 3DP

Dear

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2023/02013/LAPR

Premises: Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane
London SW6 3DP

| am contacting you as you have made a representation against the above new
premises application.

The applicant has asked that the Licensing Authority forward the attached letter and
proposed conditions, for your reading. There is invitation to speak directly with the
Chief Executive, Matt Roper should you wish. His details are as follows:

Matt Roper
Chief Executive

Please let me know if the attached document clarifies and addresses the
concerns raised in your objection, and you are minded to withdraw? If you are
not minded to withdraw, you will be invited to attend a licensing sub-
committee to provide your representation and supporting evidence verbally.

Additionally, are you able to advise us of anything the applicant could propose
in relation to reduction in hours or attach conditions that could resolve this
matter?

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly.

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna
Licensing Compliance Officer

Page 138



B

ear I

| write in relation to the concerns you have raised over our application for a new premises licence at
the Parsons Green Sports & Social Club.

Firstly, | would like to thank you for taking the time to comment on the application and for raising your
concerns. This is invaluable feedback for us, and | hope that my letter will help to alleviate those
concerns and reassure you as to how we intend to operate Parsons Green Sports & Social Club.

As you know, we operate as a private members sports and social club which offers sports facilities as
well as a bar and event spaces where we host a variety of events including sports awards nights,
charitable functions, and corporate events.

The Club already has a premises licence and there’s not much differences between what we do
currently and the changes we want to make.

For ease, | have provided a comparison table of our existing licence, our proposals, and a summary of
the changes:

I xisTinG Licence NEW ApPLICATION CHANGE
LICENSABLE | Films (indoors) ilms (indoors and No additional licensablel
ACTIVITIES Live Music (indoors) (once a joutdoors) jpctivities being applied
GENERALLY | week) ive Music (indoors) for.
Recorded Music (indoors) ecorded Music (indoors)
Anything Similar to Live nything Similar to Live
Music, Recorded Music, or usic, Recorded Music or
Performance of Dance Performance of Dance
(indoors) indoors and outdoors)
Late Night Refreshment | ate Night Refreshment
(indoors) indoors)
Sale of Alcohol (on-sales) Sale of Alcohol (on-sales)
HOURS 19:00 until 23:00 Monday to [10:00 until 23:00 Monday [To permit the showing of
(FILMS) Saturday to Saturday films throughout the day
19:00 until 22: 00 Sunday 10:00 until 22: 00 Sunday fand to include outdoors
Indoors only ndoors and outdoors
HOURS (LIVE | 19:30 until 23:00 Monday to [3:00 until 01:00 Friday [To increase live music by
MUSIC) Thursday land Saturday only P hours on a Friday and
Saturday but this is only
ndoors

Parsons Green Club, 31 Broomhouse Lane, London SW6 3DP
T: +44 (0)20 7736 1401 www.parsonsgreenclub.com

Company Registration No 04952689

Page 139



12:00 until 16:00 and then
19:30 until 23:00 Friday to
Sunday

Indoors

)= [ |

ko match the existing
Recorded Music License.

To remove specification
that Live Music can only
be provided once a week
not enforceable
following deregulation of
| ive Music)

HOURS 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and 3:00 until 01:00 Friday [No change
(RECORDED | Saturday only land Saturday only
MUSIC)

Indoors ndoors
HOURS 19:00 until 23:00 Monday to [12:00 until 23:00 Sunday [To permit similar
(ANYTHING | Sunday to Thursday factivities from lunchtime
SIMILAR TO 12:00 until 01:00 Friday jonwards and to match
LIVE MUSIC, | Indoors pnd Saturday the hours to the existing
RECORDED Recorded Music License
MUSIC, AND ndoors and outdoors on a Friday and Saturday.
PERFORMAN
CE OF Outdoor similar activities
DANCE) permissible until 11pm

10pm Sunday)

HOURS 23:00 until 01:00 Friday and [23:00 until 23:30 Sunday [To permit the sale of hot
(LATE NIGHT | Saturday only to Thursday food and hot drinks to
REFRESHME 23:00 until 01:00 Friday fustomers when the club
NT) pnd Saturday s open after 11pm

Indoors

ndoors

HOURS 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to [11:00 until 23:00 Monday [To have a 30 minute
(SALE OF Thursday to Thursday drinking up period on a
ALCOHOL) 11:00 until 00:30 Friday and [11:00 until 01:00 Friday [Friday and Saturday.

Saturday and Saturday

12:00 until 23:00 Sunday 12:00 until 23:00 Sunday

On-sales only On-sales only
OPENING 08:00 until 23:30 Sunday to  06:00 until 23:30 Sunday [To allow for the premises
HOURS Thursday to Thursday to open earlier to allow

Parsons Green Club, 31 Broomhouse Lane, London SW6 3DP
T: +44 (0)20 7736 1401 www.parsonsgreenclub.com

Company Registration No 04952689

Page 140




08:00 until 01:30 Friday and
Saturday

P6:00 until 01:30 Friday embers to use the gym
and Saturday acilities before work.

| also attach our comprehensive schedule of conditions. You may not have seen these as part of the
application. | hope that these conditions show that we are committed to promoting the licensing
objectives and causing as little nuisance or disturbance to our neighbours as possible. | note that one
of your main concerns is outdoor events and as you will see from our proposed conditions, we do not
intend to use the outside area beyond 23:00.

| would like to reassure you that it is not our intention to operate the premises as a nightclub or bar
and this application does not represent a departure from our purpose as a sporting club. Parsons Green
Sports and Social Club intend to remain as one of London’s most prestigious sports and social club
offering a range of sporting facilities.

| do not anticipate that you will be disturbed by the club’s activities, but if you are, | would like you to
contact me directly and | will do my utmost to ensure that any disturbance ceases immediately. My
contact details are:

Matt Roper

Chief Executive

| hope this letter makes clear our intentions for the future of the club and leaves you in a position to
withdraw your representation.

With my best wishes.

/
1
Lt

=
Sy
/ —

Parsons Green Club, 31 Broomhouse Lane, London SW6 3DP
T: +44 (0)20 7736 1401 www.parsonsgreenclub.com

Company Registration No 04952689

Page 141



PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

PARSONS GREEN SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

. OUTSIDE AREAS SHALL NOT BE USED AFTER 23:00 HOURS.

. ANY BOOK USED FOR THE SIGNING IN OF MEMBERS AND GUESTS (WHICH MAY

BE ELECTRONIC) SHALL BE KEPT ON THE PREMISES AT ALL TIMES AND MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY UPON REQUEST.

. ALL STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR SELLING ALCOHOL SHALL RECEIVE RELEVANT

TRAINING BEFORE MAKING ANY UNSUPERVISED SALES. THE TRAINING
SHALL INCLUDE:
e THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN TERMS OF THE LICENSING
OBJECTIVES AND OFFENCES COMMITTED UNDER THE ACT;
o THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PREMISES LICENCE;
o THE SALE OF AGE-RESTRICTED PRODUCTS.

. NO LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES SHALL TAKE PLACE AT THE PREMISES UNTIL

PREMISES  LICENCE 2020/00885/LAPR (OR SUCH OTHER NUMBER
SUBSEQUENTLY ISSUED FOR THE PREMISES) HAS BEEN SURRENDERED.

. HIGH DEFINITION CCTV SHALL BE INSTALLED, OPERATED AND MAINTAINED AT ALL

TIMES THAT THE PREMISES ARE OPEN FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AND;

A) SHALL BE CHECKED ON A REGULAR BASIS TO ENSURE THAT THE SYSTEM IS
WORKING PROPERLY AND THAT THE DATE AND TIME ARE CORRECT. A RECORD
OF THESE CHECKS, SHOWING THE DATE AND NAME OF THE PERSON CHECKING,
SHALL BE KEPT AND MADE AVAILABLE AT THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED COUNCIL
OFFICERS ON REQUEST;

B) ONE CAMERA SHALL SHOW A CLOSE-UP OF THE ENTRANCE/S TO THE PREMISES
TO CAPTURE A CLEAR, FULL LENGTH IMAGE OF ANYONE ENTERING;

C) SHALL COVER ANY EXTERNAL AREA OF THE PREMISES ACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC;

D) RECORDINGS SHALL BE IN REAL TIME AND STORED FOR A MINIMUM OF 31
DAYS WITH DATE AND TIME STAMPING;

E) FOOTAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED FREE OF CHARGE TO POLICE OR AUTHORISED
COUNCIL'S OFFICERS WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A REQUEST;

F) A STAFF MEMBER FROM THE PREMISES THAT IS CONVERSANT WITH THE
OPERATION OF THE CCTV SYSTEM SHALL BE ON THE PREMISES AT ALL TIMES. THIS
STAFF MEMBER WILL BE ABLE TO SHOW POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY RECENT DATA FOOTAGE WITH THE MINIMUM OF DELAY
WHEN REQUESTED. THIS DATA OR FOOTAGE REPRODUCTION SHALL BE ALMOST
INSTANTANEOUS.

Page 142



WHERE SIA REGISTERED DOOR SUPERVISORS ARE USED AT THE PREMISES, A
RECORD SHALL BE KEPT OF THEIR SIA REGISTRATION NUMBER AND THE DATES
AND TIMES WHEN THEY ARE ON DUTY.

ALL DOOR SUPERVISORS WILL CORRECTLY DISPLAY THEIR SIA LICENCE SO AS TO
BE VISIBLE WHEN ON DUTY AT THE PREMISES.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A DISPERSAL POLICY AND ALL STAFF SHALL BE
TRAINED IN ITS IMPLEMENTATION.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY TO DRUG USE
AND POSTERS SHALL BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED TO THIS EFFECT.

10. A DRUGS POLICY SHALL BE IN EFFECT AND ALL STAFF SHALL BE TRAINED IN

1.

12.

13.

THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE POLICY. THE POLICY SHOULD BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY UPON REQUEST.

AN INCIDENT LOG (WHICH MAY BE ELECTRONIC) SHALL BE KEPT AT THE PREMISES
AND MADE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST TO AN AUTHORISED OFFICER OF THE
COUNCIL OR THE POLICE OR THE FIRE SERVICE WHICH SHALL RECORD THE
FOLLOWING:

(A) ALL CRIMES REPORTED TO THE VENUE

(B) ALL EJECTION OF PATRONS

(C) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

(D) ANY INCIDENTS OF DISORDER

(E) SEIZURES OF DRUGS OR OFFENSIVE WEAPONS

(F) ANY FAULTS IN THE CCTV SYSTEM

(G) ANY VISIT BY A RELEVANT AUTHORITY OR EMERGENCY SERVICE.

THE INCIDENT RECORD SHALL BE KEPT ON THE PREMISES AND BE AVAILABLE FOR
INSPECTION BY THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY AT ALL TIMES THE PREMISES IS OPEN.

THE APPROVED ARRANGEMENTS AT THE PREMISES, INCLUDING MEANS OF
ESCAPE PROVISIONS, EMERGENCY WARNING EQUIPMENT, THE ELECTRICAL
INSTALLATION AND MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, SHALL AT ALL MATERIAL TIMES BE
MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND FULL WORKING ORDER.

Page 143



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

THE MEANS OF ESCAPE PROVIDED FOR THE PREMISES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
UNOBSTRUCTED, FREE OF TRIP HAZARDS, BE IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE AND
CLEARLY IDENTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PROVIDED.

ALL EMERGENCY EXIT DOORS SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT ALL MATERIAL TIMES
WITHOUT THE USE OF A KEY, CODE, CARD OR SIMILAR MEANS.

THE EXTERNAL AREA SHALL NOT BE USED AFTER 23:00 AND DOORS TO THE
EXTERNAL AREA SHALL BE KEPT CLOSED (SAVE IN AN EMERGENCY) AFTER THIS
TIME.

THERE SHALL BE NO ADMITTANCE OR RE-ADMITTANCE TO THE PREMISES AFTER
23.00 HOURS EXCEPT FOR PATRONS PERMITTED TO TEMPORARILY LEAVE THE
PREMISES (E.G. TO SMOKE, MAKE A PHONE CALL).

CUSTOMERS PERMITTED TO TEMPORARILY LEAVE, E.G. TO SMOKE, AND THEN RE-
ENTER THE PREMISES SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO TAKE DRINKS OR GLASS
CONTAINERS WITH THEM.

SIGNS SHALL BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED IN THE OUTSIDE AREA REMINDING
PATRONS THERE ARE RESIDENTS LIVING NEARBY AND INSTRUCTING THEM TO
RESPECT THE NEIGHBOURS AND TO CONDUCT THEIR BEHAVIOUR
ACCORDINGLY.

CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 14 SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO ON THE PREMISES
UNLESS SUPERVISED BY AN ADULT AND SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED IN THE BAR AREA
ON THE GROUND FLOOR UNLESS IN THE COMPANY OF AN ADULT.

THE PREMISES SHALL OPERATE A ‘CHALLENGE 25" AGE-RESTRICTED SALES POLICY
AND PROMOTE IT THROUGH THE PROMINENT DISPLAY OF POSTERS.

THE LICENCE HOLDER SHALL PUT ARRANGEMENTS IN PLACE TO ENSURE THAT
BEFORE SERVING ALCOHOL OR OTHER AGE-RESTRICTED GOODS TO
CUSTOMERS THEY BELIEVE TO BE LESS THAN 25 YEARS OF AGE, STAFF ASK TO SEE
ACCREDITED PROOF OF AGE: THAT IS, PROOF OF AGE CARDS CARRYING THE
‘PASS’ LOGO (AND NO OTHERS), A PASSPORT, OR UK DRIVING LICENCE
BEARING THE PHOTOGRAPH AND DATE OF BIRTH OF THE CUSTOMER.

THE LICENCE HOLDER SHALL REQUIRE STAFF TO NOTE ANY REFUSALS IN A
REFUSALS LOG. THE REFUSALS LOG SHALL RECORD THE DATE AND TIME OF THE
REFUSAL; THE NAME OF THE STAFF MEMBER REFUSING; AND THE REASON FOR
REFUSAL. IT MUST BE CHECKED AND SIGNED MONTHLY BY THE DESIGNATED
PREMISES SUPERVISOR. THE REFUSALS LOG SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR
INSPECTION UPON REQUEST BY THE LICENSING TEAM, POLICE OR TRADING
STANDARDS.

Page 144



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Letter from Applicant - Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane
London SW6 3DP

Dear LBHF,

While the changes do address some of my concerns and | still wish that any outdoor activity which
includes music to be more tightly controlled and limited to no more than 2 days a week and a dB
limit set for the maximum sound levels. | also think that the documentation provided should be more
explicit about working hours to say indoor activities limited to 1.0pm but outdoor activities limited to
11.00pm as its ambiguous at the moment.

Regards

Page 145



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Greg Hands MP <news@greghands.com>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Letter from Applicant - Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane
London SW6 3DP

Dear Lorna,

Re: Parsons Green Letter to Objectors undated.

| have no intention of withdrawing my objection. Please take note of the points made in the reply
that you have been copied with. (the email address for Mr Roper that LBH&F gave to me

I s incorrect)

This letter from the Mr Roper of the parsons green club chief executive is of such importance to
neighbours it should be sent to all the neighbours of Sulivan Court, Daisy Lane and Sulivan Road
rather than just those who took the trouble to object (especially as those neighbours had no realistic
opportunity of seeing the application notice as it was only displayed on a small section of
Broomhouse lane).

His letter is essentially asking for trust to be given that the club will not carry out functions that
interfere with the enjoyment of our homes pointing out the untruth that there are few changes of
significance to the original licence.

Regards

B

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:01 PM
To:

Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Mckenna Lorna: H&F
<Lorna.Mckenna@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Greg Hands MP <news@greghands.com>

Subject: RE: Letter from Applicant - Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane
London SW6 3DP

Dear Mr Roper,

Page 146



Thank you for your email letter.

The club, of which | was once a playing member, is very new and very different from what it was
prior to 2020 when it was a sports club with very little social activity. | then ask myself why have they
bothered to make this application, represented by expensive specialist lawyers, as apparently the
new licence would be of very little consequence to its neighbours as the changes being represented
are insignificant?

The assurances and good will being shown are very welcomed but without being too cynical they
and/or yourself may be changed - the club might become a “bad” neighbour causing blight on its
neighbours through using its licence to its fullest extent for unlimited functions/events and the like.

You say “that there is not much differences between what we do currently and the changes we want
to make” - any event held outdoors is a huge change with a big impact on its neighbours. Indoors no
problem — outdoors big problem! Actually, | recall that last summer 2 smallish outdoor events played
recorded music so loudly that | called the club because of the noise and the club helped by closing
down early and retiring indoors. May that example of consideration be long continued.

The claim to be already “holding sports awards nights, charitable functions and corporate events”
may well be an exaggeration just to strengthen the case against future objections.

That you are applying for a new licence surely means the intention is to increase the types and
numbers of events/functions, many of which are outdoors and for profits — otherwise why bother to
apply for changes.

Any prospect that events may be held until 1am is a nightmare. | appreciate your saying that you do
not intend to hold events after 11pm but why then have a licence until 1lam on Friday and Saturdays?
It cannot be denied that the coming and going of numbers of people late at night causes
disturbances in neighbourhoods. Truth is events rarely shut down on time but 2 hours is being asked
for (i.e. 11pm until 1am) when 30 minutes is more the norm.

You say that you do not intend to “operate as a night club or a bar” which is comforting. However
when it is operating as a sports and social club | would hope it includes club doors/windows being
closed to limit excessive noise intrusion on the neighbourhood.

Page 147



The assurance you make in your last paragraph is very much appreciated but taken on face value it is
just a matter of good faith and gives no formal protection against new executives changing policies
negatively for myself and my neighbours.

If this is the thin end of the wedge of the Parsons Green Club becoming an outdoor commercial
“venue” for hire with the attraction of it having a late night drinking licence it should be stopped
now.

My objection will remain.

Yours Sincerely

From: I

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Comparison of New Application & Current Licence - Parsons Green Sports and Social
Club Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

Hi Lorna

| had a long chat with Matt at PGS&SC the other day and he explained his reasons for this licence
application, and | appreciate he does not want to turn it into a nightclub.

| also understand his desire to use external spaces for events and that he does not believe any music
played would disturb the neighbourhood or residents in my building above the club.

Page 148



| have no problem with the club being able to open early for gym members, nor to licence
extensions inside the club’s premises.

Of course | am slightly nervous about exterior areas being used until 2300 Monday to Saturday as it
could (of course) affect the residents - especially those with small children - if this licence is abused
by the club, event organisers and participants, but I think | will have to accede to the more
knowledgable judgment of the members of the licensing department as to whether this request is
reasonable or not.

| look forward to hearing from you

regards

From: I

Sent: 30 January 2024 08:36

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Comparison of New Application & Current Licence - Parsons Green Sports and Social
Club Parsons Green Sports And Social Club 31 Broomhouse Lane London SW6 3DP

In response to your email yesterday (29 January) asking me if | am withdrawing my objection, | would
say this.

| have no issues with the licence requests for any indoor activities, nor with the use of external areas
for club members dining, or enjoying the area outside the club when the weather allows them to do
so.

Page 149



| am still concerned, as | am sure neighbouring residents would be, that events that are for non
members, which use the external areas of the club and where music could be played until 11pm
(Monday to Saturday) could be an issue.

The club cannot promise that guests to such events will respect the residents/neighbours in the same
way that members will.

Without reading and re-reading the application, | would think it reasonable that live music of any
kind ceases out doors at 10pm every night of the week, and that non member guests are asked to go
indoors at this point.

Please let me know if this sounds reasonable. | may well have misread the license application, and if |
have, and this is already in line with the application then | have no further objections.

As | said, members of the club always behave in a very different way to ‘corporate’ guests, and it is
these events (when outdoors late into the evening) that could most affect neighbours and residents.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Page 150



	Agenda
	3 JMB Food and Wine, 143 Askew Road, London, W12 9AU
	Appendix 1 - Current Licence & Plan
	2023-01931-LAPR - 143 Askew Road - Transfer-VDPS- Licence
	2023-01931-LAPR - 143 Askew Road - Plans

	Appendix 2 - Full Variation Application Form
	Appendix 3 - Map of Neighbouring Premises
	143 Askew Road Map
	143 Askew Road Neighbouring Premises

	Appendix 4 - Representations [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 5 - Letter From Applicant & Responses [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 6 - Further Email 18.01.20234 & Correspondance [PUBLIC ACCESS]

	4 Parsons Green Sports and Social Club, 31 Broomhouse Lane, London, SW6 3DP.
	Appendix 1 - Application & Plans
	Appendix 2 - Current Licence & Plans
	Appendix 2 - Current Licence & Plans
	Appendix 2 - Current  Plans

	Appendix 3 - Comparison Table from Applicant
	Appendix 6 - Map of Neighbouring Pemises
	31 Broomhouse Lane Map
	31 Broomhouse Lane Neighbouring Premises

	Appendix 7 - Representations [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 8 - Letter 03.01.2024 & Responses [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 9- Letter 23.01.2024 & Responses  [PUBLIC ACCESS]




